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Managing-Director Speech

Mr. Sunil Chandra, Managing-Director
Education B.Sc from a reputed college, Yamuna Nagar.
Over 40 years of rich and vast experience with the company. He

joined the company as a Promoter and rose to become the Managing
Director and emerged as a visionary and successful businessman.

Managing-Director Speech: -

Year 2022-23 was a year where your Company set out on a transformation journey with new benchmarks, new goals, new
priorities, and new aspirations to achieve a reimagined future.

Your Company has been a flagbearer of efficiency, sustainability and financial performance in the Indian Cement industry
and Mineral division, Paper division and Lime division and FGD division etc. I am sure that this will lead to generating
extraordinary performance and results.

Overview — Indian Economy and Cement Industry

India’s economic narrative presents a bright picture. Apart from becoming the fifth largest economy in the world, it is the
fastest growing among the major economies in the world with GDP growth of 7.2% in FY 2022-23. With a government-
led push to infrastructure investment and pragmatic policies, there is a visible optimism in the economy.

In FY 2022-23, the cement industry continued its growth momentum with a healthy growth of approx. 12%. Strong
demand from all drivers such as infrastructure, commercial and residential contributed to this growth.

Company’s performance in FY 2022-23.

Your Company’s sale volume witnessed a healthy increase in FY 2022-23 led by strong performance in Northern and
Northern-Eastern India operations.

Responsibilities towards Society.

Since inception, your Company along with its group of companies viz., Chanderpur Works Pvt Ltd, Chanderpur Industries
Pvt Ltd and Chanderpur Renewal Power Co. Pvt Ltd has followed the spirit of sharing growth with its stakeholders. In
this direction, since last some decades, the Group has commenced hospital for giving better service to peoples
surrounding its area, so that population can take maximum advantage of this initiative.

Conclusion

On behalf of the Board, I express my sincere thanks and appreciation to all our banks, customers, vendors, government
departments and other stakeholders for their cooperation and constant support. I also thank my colleagues on the Board
for their enlightened counsel and invaluable support in taking the company to greater heights. I also take this occasion to
appreciate the hard work and commitment of the leadership team and all Shree employees. I thank all our valued
shareholders for their continuous faith in Company’s management. I look forward to ongoing support from all of you.
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Notice: Convening 31% Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that 31% Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company “Scan Projects Limited” will be

held on Monday 25" day of September 2023 at 2:00 P.M. at the registered office of the Company, address, given above to transact
the following business with or without modification.

Ordinary Business: Ordinary Resolutions:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements including Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the financial year ended 31
March 2023, the Balance Sheet as at that date, the Report of the Board of Directors, and the Auditors thereon.

To re-appoint Smt. Prakriti Chandra, Director who retires by rotation at this meeting and, being eligible, offered herself for
re-appointment.

To appoint Auditors for the year ended 31% March 2024 and fix their remuneration. M/s Vijay and Satish Bhatia, Chartered
Accountants, Yamuna Nagar, who retire on the date of Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

Special Business: Ordinary Resolutions

4.

S.

Appointment of Branch Auditors:
To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 143(8) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”), as amended from time to time, the Board be and is hereby authorized to appoint as Branch Auditors of
Branch Office of the Company, whether existing or which may be opened/acquired hereafter, outside India, in consultation
with the Company’s Auditors, any person(s) qualified to act as Branch Auditors within the provisions of Section 143(8) of the
Act and to fix their remuneration.”

Appointment of Mr. Amit Bhatia (DIN:09021869) as an Independent Director of the Company: To consider and if
thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modifications or reenactments thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and
Regulation 16 (1) (b), 17 and 25 (2A) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (“SEBI (Listing
Regulations)”), Mr. Amit Bhatia (DIN:09021869), who, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent) by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on
September 01, 2023, in terms of Sections 161 (1) of the Act and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Meeting
(AGM) and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing, under Section 160 of the Act, proposing his
candidature for the office of Director and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as
provided in Section 149 (6) of the Act and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Regulations), be and is hereby appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company to hold the office for a term of three (5) years with effect from September 01, 2023
upto and including August 31, 2028 and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and to
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution. *

Special Business: Special Resolutions

Approval for Material Transactions with Related Parties:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement /Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, governing the
Related Party Transactions and such other rules as may be applicable and amended from time to time, consent of the
shareholders be and is hereby accorded for the following arrangements/transactions (including transfer of resource, service or
obligation) hitherto entered or to be entered into by the Company for the financial year commencing on April 1, 2021 and for
every financial year thereafter:



Value of Related Party Transactions/ Arrangements per financial year Rs. In Lacs
Sr. | Related Party Transactions u/s Chanderpur Chanderpur Christian Pfeiffer Chanderpur
No. | 188 (1) of the Companies Act, Works Private Industries Private India Private Renewal Power
2013/ Clause 49 of the Listing Limited Limited Limited Co. Private
Agreement Limited
Nature of Relationship Associate Concern Associate Concern Associate Concern Associate Concern
-Sh. Sunil Chandra | -Sh. Sunil Chandra | -Sh. Sunil Chandra | -Sh. Sunil Chandra
(Managing Director) | (Managing Director) | (Managing Director) | (Managing
-Sh. Akshay | -Sh. Akshay | -Sh. Akshay | Director)
Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | -Sh. Akshay
executive Director) executive Director) executive Director) Chandra (Non-
-Smt. Prakriti | -Smt. Prakriti | -Smt. Prakriti | executive Director)
Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | -Smt. Prakriti
Executive Director) Executive Director) Executive Director) Chandra (Non-
Executive Director)
1. Sales Purchase of goods or 330.00 110.00 55.00
material “*” 220.00
2. Supply or receive of Services
(i.e. Erection, Commissioning
& Supervision and Annual 550.00 110.00 110.00 27.00
Maintenance Services etc.) “*”
3. Lease Rent Received/Paid “*” 1.20 - - -
Total 881.20 330.00 220.00 82.00

Terms and conditions “*”:

e At market value for each such transaction on an arm’s length basis and in compliance with applicable laws including

Domestic Transfer Pricing Guidelines;

e All the above Said transactions are in the ordinary course of business

AND to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, etc. as may be necessary or desirable including any negotiation/ re-
negotiation/ modification/ amendments to or termination thereof, of the subsisting arrangements/ transactions or any future

arrangements/ transactions and to make or receive/ pay monies in terms of such arrangements/ transactions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company and/or a Committee thereof, to severally do or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to settle
any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction with the related parties and severally execute
such agreements, documents and writings and to make such filings, as may be necessary or desirable for the purpose of giving

full effect to this resolution, in the best interest of the Company.”

Place: Yamunanagar

Dated: 01-09-2023

By Order of the Board of Directors

SD/-

(SUNIL CHANDRA)
Managing Director
DIN: 01066065




NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act) in respect of the business under
item Nos. 4 to 6 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, of persons seeking appointment/re-appointment as Directors under items No. 2 of the Notice,
is also annexed.

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated May 5,
2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the
holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM/ Physical presence of the Members at a common venue.
In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the 31 AGM of the Company is being held through Physical Mode.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director seeking re-appointment at this
AGM is annexed.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The facility for appointment of proxies by the
Members will be available for the AGM and Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are annexed to this Notice.

linstitutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the
AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by
email through its registered email address to scanhry@scanprojects.in ~ with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 19" September, 2023 to 25
September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purposes of the Annual General Meeting. Board of Directors has not
recommended any Dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.

To support the “Green Initiative” Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register the same
with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with Beetal in case the shares are held by them in
physical form. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM
along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are
not registered with the Company/ Depositories unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. Members may
note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the Company’s website www.scanprojects.in, website
of the Stock Exchanges i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com.

Members attending the AGM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

The Cut-off date for determining the names of shareholders eligible to get Notice of Annual General Meeting is Friday, 25™
August, 2023.

All documents referred to in this meeting, notice and the accompanying statements are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the company on all working days (except Saturdays and holidays) between 10.30 A.M. to 12.30 P.M. up to the date of
Annual General Meeting.

The Shareholders, seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to
write to the Company at least 5 days before the date of Annual General Meeting through Email on scanhry@scanprojects.in.
The same will be replied by/ on behalf of the Company suitably.

The board of directors has appointed Mr. J. P. Jagdev, Proprietor of M/s J.P Jagdev & Co., Practicing Company Secretary
(Membership No. FCS 2056) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the Resolutions on which the voting is to be held, allow voting
with the assistance of the scrutinizer, by use of e-voting for all those Members who are present at the AGM through Video
Conferencing.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, will first count the votes cast at the Meeting in the presence
of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make and submit, within 48 hours of the conclusion
of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting within 48 hours of conclusion
of the AGM.

The Notice of the AGM shall be placed on the website of the Company till the date of AGM. The Results declared, along with
the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.scanprojects.in immediately after the declaration of
result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The Results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock
Exchange(s) where the shares of the Company are listed. Further, the results shall be displayed on the Notice Board of the
Company at its Registered Office as well as Head Office.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, as amended from time to time, and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the members are provided
with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all the resolutions set forth
in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-voting is/are
deemed to have been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

i) The security holders should log on to www.evotingindia.com during the duration of the voting period and cast
their votes for the resolutions on the e-Voting System.

i) Shareholders who have voted on an earlier instance of voting can login using their existing password.

iii) First time shareholders can login to the e-Voting system using their user-id (i.e. demat account number / folio

number), PAN and Date of Birth (DOB) or Dividend Bank account number mentioned for the said demat account
or folio. Physical shareholders will have to login with the Folio number, PAN and either DOB or Dividend Bank
details for every voting.



iv)

v)
vi)
vii)
viii)

iX)
X)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

xvii)

18.
i)

i)
iii)
iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

After logging in, demat security holders will have to mandatory change their password. This password can be
used by demat security holders for all future voting on resolutions of companies in which they are eligible to
vote. Security holders have to then select the EVSN for which they desire to vote.

Security holders can then cast their vote on the resolutions available for voting.

Security holders can also view the resolution details on the e-Voting website.

Once the security holder casts the vote, the system will not allow modification of the same.

During the voting period, security holders can login any number of times till they have voted on all the
resolutions. However, once the security holder has voted on a resolution he/she would not be able to vote for the
same resolution again.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail ID in the user profile details of the folio which may be used
for sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of September 18, 2023.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the
notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 18, 2023 may obtain the login ID and password by
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or Mr. Anand Tirodkar on Tel: 022-22728153 (email id-
anandt@cdslindia.com) or Ankit Bandivadekar on Tel: 022-22728634 (email id-
ankitb@cdslindia.com).However, if you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use
your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your
password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on http://www.evotingindia.com or contact
CDSL at the following toll free no.: 18002005533.

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall
not be allowed to vote again at the Annual General Meeting.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as
voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting
through ballot paper.

The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is
to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper” for all
those members who are present at the Annual General Meeting but who have not cast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by her in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the
voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.scanprojects in and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or
a person authorized by her in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited,
Mumbai.

The instructions for members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

Member will be provided with the facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-voting
system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www-evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login
by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM.
Shareholders are encouraged to join the meeting through Laptops/IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their requisition advance at least 5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, Demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at _scanhry@scanprojects.in. The shareholders who do
not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may sent their queries in advance 5 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, Demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
scanhry@scanprojects.in. These queries will be replied to by the Company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting.

19. Guidelines for those shareholders whose e-mail address are not registered with the depositaries for obtaining login credentials
for e-voting for the resolutions proposed in this notice:

)

ii)

For Physical Shareholders- please provide necessary details like folio no., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by e-mail to Company/RTA e-mail id.

For Demat Shareholders- please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit
DPID +CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account Statement, PAN (self-attested scanned
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copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by e-mail to Company/RTA e-mail
id.

i) The Company/RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and to provide the login credential to the above mentioned
shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Yamunanagar
SD/-
Dated: 01-09-2023 (SUNIL CHANDRA)
Managing Director
DIN: 01066065

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

Regd Office: 1, Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Barara, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Site: www.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495 E-mail: scanhry@scanprojects.in

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PARTICULARS PRAKRITI CHANDRA AMIT BHATIA
Date of Birth 08/09/1986 07/04/1980
DIN 07138255 09021869
Date of Appointment 25" March, 2015 01t September, 2023

As Additional Director designated as Non-
executive Independent Director

Qualification B Com (Hons.) and MBA Law Graduate

Experience Wide experience in field of finance | Wide experience in the field of Legal Law
and marketing

Address Chandra Niwas, Behind Suresh | H. No. 852, Dwarka Puri, Jagadhri, Yamuna
Chandra Eye Hospital, Village | Nagar (Haryana)
Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar

(Haryana)

Directorships  held in other Public
Companies/Foreign Companies

NIL NIL
Directorships held in other Private Limited
Companies NIL NIL
Number of Shares held in the Company as
on 31% March 2021 NIL NIL




SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)
Regd Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Barara, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Site: www.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495  E-mail: scanhry@scanprojects.in

Explanatory Statement
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory statement sets out all material facts relating to the
business mentioned under item no. 4- 6 of the accompanying Notice dated September 1, 2023:

Item no. 4

The Company has branch office/Permanent Establishment at Nepal and may also open/acquire new branches outside India in future. It
may be necessary to appoint branch auditors for carrying out the audit of the accounts of such branches. The members are requested to
authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to appoint branch auditors in consultation with the Company’s Auditors and fix their
remunration.

The Board commends the Resolution at item No. 4 for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key managerial personnel or relatives of directors and KMPs is concerned or interested in the Resolution at
item No. 4 of the Notice.

Item no. 5

Mr. Amit Bhatia (DIN:-09021869), on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from 01.09.2023 by the Board in accordance with the Article  of the Articles of Association and
Section 161 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act"). As per Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Amit Bhatia holds office upto the date of the
ensuing AGM on 25.09.2023. The Company has received the requisite notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act, Mr. Amit Bhatia
to be appointed as a Non-Executive Independent-Director at the ensuing AGM not liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Amit Bhatia has
consented to the proposed appointment and declared qualified. Mr. Amit Bhatia possesses the requisite knowledge, experience and skill
for the position of Director. The Board on receipt of the said notice from a member and on the recommendation of it's Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of members in the ensuing AGM, has accorded its consent, to appoint Mr. Amit
Bhatia as a Non-Executive Independent-Director not liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Amit Bhatia will not be entitled for any
remuneration as per the company policy for non-executive directors except sitting fees for attending board meetings. Except Mr. Amit
Bhatia, no other Director, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives thereof are interested or concerned financial or
otherwise in the proposed resolution. The Board of Directors recommend passing of the resolution set out in Item No. 5 of this Notice.

Additional Details as required under Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015

(a) Brief Resume of Mr. Amit Bhatia (DIN:-09021869), Indian Citizen (b) Nature of Expertise in specific functional areas — Financial
(c) Names of listed entities in which the person also holds the directorship and the membership of Committees of the board Nil.
(d) Shareholding in the Company — Nil.

Items No. 6

Pursuant to provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
the Related Party Transactions as mentioned in clause (a) to (g) of the said Section require a Company to obtain prior approval of the
Board of Directors and subsequently the Shareholders of the Company by way of Special Resolution in case the value of the Related
Party Transactions exceeds the stipulated thresholds limit prescribed in Rule 15(3) of the said Rules. Further as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement /Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all material
related party transactions (other than as specified under Clause 49 (VII) (E) of the Equity Listing Agreement) shall require approval of
the shareholders through special resolution. Accordingly, the approval of the shareholders by way of Special Resolution is sought under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clause 49 of the Equity
Listing Agreement, to enable the Company to enter into related Party Transactions in one or more trenches. The particulars of the
Related Party Transactions, which are required to be stated in the Explanatory Statement, as per Rule 15(3) of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

Value of Related Party Transactions/ Arrangements per financial year Rs. In Lacs
Sr. | Related Party Transactions u/s Chanderpur Chanderpur Christian Pfeiffer Chanderpur
No. | 188 (1) of the Companies Act, Works Private Industries Private India Private Renewal Power
2013/ Clause 49 of the Listing Limited Limited Limited Co. Private
Agreement Limited

Nature of Relationship

Associate Concern

Associate Concern

Associate Concern

Associate Concern

-Sh. Sunil Chandra

-Sh. Sunil Chandra

-Sh. Sunil Chandra

-Sh. Sunil Chandra

(Managing Director) | (Managing Director) | (Managing Director) | (Managing

-Sh. Akshay | -Sh. Akshay | -Sh. Akshay | Director)

Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | -Sh. Akshay
executive Director) executive Director) executive Director) Chandra (Non-




-Smt. Prakriti | -Smt. Prakriti | -Smt. Prakriti | executive Director)
Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | Chandra (Non- | -Smt. Prakriti
Executive Director) Executive Director) Executive Director) Chandra (Non-
Executive Director)
1. Sales Purchase of goods or 330.00 220.00 110.00 55.00
material “*”
2. | Supply or receive of Services
(i.e. Erection, Commissioning
& Supervision and Annual 550.00 110.00 110.00 27.00
Maintenance Services etc.) “*”
3. Lease Rent Received/Paid “*” 1.20 - - -
Total 881.20 330.00 220.00 82.00

Terms and conditions “*”:

e At market value for each such transaction on an arm’s length basis and in compliance with applicable laws including Domestic

Transfer Pricing Guidelines;

e  All the above Said transactions are in the ordinary course of business

All entities falling under definition of related party shall abstain from voting irrespective of whether the entity is party to the particular

transaction or not.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in item No. 5 for approval of the Shareholders as a Special Resolution.
Except for the Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel whose names are mentioned hereinabove and their relatives (to the extent of
their shareholding interest in the Company), none of the other Directors and/or any Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or
their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. Your approval is sought by voting through Postal
Ballot or through e-voting as the case may be, pursuant to the provisions of Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 for passing the resolutions under Item No. 5 as set in this Notice.

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 01-09-2023

By Order of the Board of Directors

SD/-

(SUNIL CHANDRA)
Managing Director
DIN: 01066065
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

Regd Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Barara, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Site: www.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495  E-mail: scanhry@scanprojects.in

Directors’ Report

To The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 31% Annual Report together with the Audited Statements of Accounts
of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023:

1. Financial Highlights:

(Rs. In Lacs)
2022-23 2021-22

Revenue from Operations 585.18 583.44
Operating Expenditure 562.79 537.05
Earnings before interest tax, depreciation and amortization

(EBITDA) 22.39 46.39
Other Income (Net) 0.00 0.27
Finance Costs 5.83 3.90
Depreciation and amortization expenses 4.44 5.30
Profit before exceptional item and tax 12.11 37.46
Exceptional item 0.00 0.00
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 12.11 37.46
Tax Expenses 4.18 9.94
Profit After Tax (PAT) 7.93 27.92
Opening Balance of Retained Earning 65.74 38.23
Less: Income Tax for earlier years adjusted 0.00 0.00
Amount of Surplus available for appropriation 73.67 65.74

2. Operations, State of Company’s affairs and Future Outlook:

The overall growth of the company is good and encouraging. In the current year 2022-23, the Company has
earned the total revenue from operation Rs.585.18 Lacs against the previous year Rs.583.44 Lacs, which reflects
increasing trend in the performance of the Company. The net profit after tax of the company is Rs.7.93 Lacs and
Rs.27.92 Lac in the year 2021-22 and 2022-23 respectively. The same will further be improved in the ensuing
years because the Company has sufficient work order for Erection and Commissioning in hand at different
locations in India and Nepal, which will be executed in the ensuing financial year. All the above factors reflects
that the management is serious and hopeful to achieve better results in the ensuing years with present business
activities. We further inform that there is no change in the business activities of the company in the current
financial year.

3. Dividend:
No dividend has been recommended by the Directors this year and consequently no amounts have been
transferred to general reserves.

4. Transfer to Reserves:

The board of the Company has decided not to transfer any funds to general reserve out of the amount available
for appropriation and an amount of surplus Rs.73.67 Lacs to be retained in the profit and loss account.

5. Change in Share Capital, if any
There has been no change in Share Capital of the Company during the financial year 2022-23.

6. Listing of Shares
The shares of the Company are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai. Applicable listing fees have

been paid up to date. The shares of the Company have not been suspended from trading at any time during the
year by the concerned Stock Exchange.

7. Deposits:
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year and as such, no amount on account

of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

8. Directors:
As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Prakriti Chandra, Director of
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

the Company retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered herself
for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

Further, Sh. Amit Bhatia has appointed as Additional Non-executive independent Director on 01% September,
2023. As per the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and provisions of Articles of
Association of the Company, Sh. Amit Bhatia hold office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of
the Company, and are eligible for appointment as Independent Director. The Company has received notice under
Section 160 of the Act, in respect of the candidates, proposing his appointment as Non-executive Independent
Director of the Company. Resolutions seeking approval of the members for the appointment of Sh. Amit Bhatia
as Non-executive Independent Director of the Company has been incorporated in the Notice of the forthcoming
AGM along with brief details about them.

The notice convening the Annual General Meeting includes the proposal for appointment of Directors.

Further, your Company has also received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out the
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the valuation of the
working of its various committees as per the criteria of evaluation provided in the Nomination, Remuneration
and Evaluation Policy adopted by the Company. The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was
carried out by the entire Board and the performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Board as a whole was
carried out by the Independent Directors.

Meetings of the Board:

The Board of Directors of your company met 6 times during 2022-23. The meetings were held on 04/05/2022,
30/05/2022, 13/08/2022, 03/09/2022, 14/11/2022 and 13/02/2023. The intervening gap between the meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loan given, Investment made, Guarantee given and Securities provided:

There were no loans given, investment made, guarantee given and securities provided by the Company under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable.

Extract of Annual Return:
As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is given in Annexure I in the prescribed
Form MGT-9, which forms part of this report.

Subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associate Concerns:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Concerns as on 31% March, 2023.

Corporate Governance:
Pursuant to regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, a separate section on Corporate Governance practices

followed by the Company is provided elsewhere in this report together with a certificate confirming the
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Company is attached
hereto as part of this report.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis Report for the year under review is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

The Financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As) under the

historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair

value, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange

Board of India (SEBI). The Ind As are prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”),

read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors hereby confirm

that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standard have been followed and there are no material departures;

ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Company as at 31% March 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the period from 1% April 2022 to 31%
March 2023;

iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial
controls are adequate and operating effectively; and

vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Contract and arrangements with Related Parties:

The Company’s policy on dealing with related party transactions has been formulated and amended from time to
time. All contracts/arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on the arm’s length basis. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the company with promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or other
designated persons, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. Your directors
draw attention of the members to Note 35 to the financial statements which set out related party disclosures
pursuant to clause 32 of the listing agreement. Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to
Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in
Annexure II in Form AQC-2 and the same forms part of this report.

Auditor and Auditors’ Report:
M/s Vijay & Satish Bhatia, Chartered Accountants, Yamunanagar, Statutory Auditors of the company, holds

office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment for another
term of one year.

As required under the provisions of section — 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has received a
written consent from M/s Vijay & Satish Bhatia, Chartered Accountant to their appointment and a certificate, to
the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be in accordance with the Act and the Rules framed there
under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in section- 141 of Companies Act, 2013. The Board recommends
their appointment for the financial year 2023-24.

The report of Statutory Auditors (appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report) is self-explanatory having no
adverse comments. There were no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors to the Central
Government or to the Audit Committee of the Company as indicated under the provisions of Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act 2013.

Further auditor’s report for the financial year ended 3 1% March, 2023 is given as an annexure which forms part of
this report.

Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company has appointed M/s J. P. Jagdev & Co.,
Ambala City, a firm of Company Secretaries in practice to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-
23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023 is annexed herewith as Annexure
III to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Cost Records and Audit::

Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014 the maintenance of Cost Record is not applicable on any business activities of the
company, hence, this order is not applicable on Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within
purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on
corporate social responsibility.

Risk Management:

The board of the Company has formed a risk management committee, to frame, implement and monitor the risk
management plan for the Company. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and
ensuring its effectiveness. The audit committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks and
controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis.
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:
The Company’s internal controls are commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business.

These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable
financial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized
use, executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring compliance of corporate policies. The
company has an audit committee, the details of which are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The
audit committee reviews the internal control system and follows up on the implementation of corrective actions,
if required. The committee also meets the company’s statutory auditors to ascertain, interalia their views on the
adequacy of internal control system in the Company and keeps the Board of Directors informed of its major
observations from time to time. The management also regularly reviews the utilization of fiscal resource,
compliance with law, efficiencies, so as to ensure optimum utilization of resources and achieve better
efficiencies. Based on its evaluation (as defined in section 177 of Companies Act 2013), our audit committee has
concluded that, as of March 31, 2023, our internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively.

Vigil Mechanism Policy:

The Company has a vigil mechanism policy which also incorporates a whistle blower policy in line with the
provisions of the Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 22 of the Listing
Regulations, which deals with the genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and
violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and ethics.

Committees of Board:

The Board of Directors of your Company had already constituted various committees in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Shareholder’s/Investor’s Grievances Committee. All decisions pertaining to the
constitution of committees, appointment of members and fixing the terms of reference / role of the Committees
are taken by the Board of Directors. Detail of the role and composition of Committees, including the number of
meetings held during the financial year and attendance at meetings, are provided in the Corporate Governance
Report section of the Annual Report, which forms part of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Information required under Section 134(3) (m) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is given as under:

Conservation of Energy: The Company has not been carrying on any manufacturing activities, hence this
information is not applicable on the company during the year under review.

Technology absorption, adoption and innovation: The Company always adopted latest technologies for
improving the performance and quality of its services. The Company’s operations do not require significant
import of technology.

Research and Development (R&D): The Company has not done any Research and Development work during
the year under review. However, the company has adopted/reviewed the methods for improving the performance
and quality of its services on regular basis.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Company directly did not spend any foreign exchange and also,
did not earn any foreign exchange during the year under review. However, the Company is having
Branch/Permanent Establishment at Nepal and all the information related to foreign exchange earnings and outgo
is pertained to Nepal branch only.

(Rs. In Lacs)

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo 2022-23 2021-22
a. | Erection, Commissioning and Supervision related activities
(Including Overseas Branch Revenue) NIL Nill
b. | CIF Value of Imports NIL NIL
c. | On Overseas Contracts (i.e. Overseas Branch expenditure) 1.13 Nill
d. | Capital Goods (i.e. Capital expenditure incurred at 0.00 0.00
Overseas Branch)

Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy:

The Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee is duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and the same are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report section of the Annual Report, which forms part of this report.

Human Resources:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets and has taken continuous efforts
to set up and maintain an efficient work force. The company is continuously taken steps towards maintaining a
low attrition rate which it believes shall be achieved by investing in learning and development programmes for
employees, competitive compensation, creating a compelling work environment, empowering employees at all
levels as well as a well-structured reward and recognition mechanism.
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29. Particulars of Employees:

)

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year:

Executive Director Ratio to median
Remuneration
1 Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) 0.37:1

Note: The Company has not given any remuneration/benefits to non-executive/independent directors of the
company during the year 2022-23.

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, company secretary in the financial year:

Directors, Company Secretary and Financial Officer | % increase in remuneration
in the financial year

1. Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) NIL

2. CS. Kaushal Walia (Company Secretary) | NIL

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NIL%
The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 15 Employees as on 31% March, 2023.

The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company
performance: The performance of the Company for the current financial year is not encouraging than the
previous year. However, the Company has minor increase in remuneration to Executive Director/key
managerial personnel. While, at Middle & Junior level management, the proper increment was given in
accordance with the inflation rate and at workmen and staff level.

Comparison of the remuneration of the key managerial personnel against the performance of the
Company: Remuneration to Managing and Whole time directors were paid as per the scale approved by the
members of the company.

Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of
the current financial year and previous financial year:
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 % Change
Market Capitalization 91.08 100.57 (-)9.44%
(Rs. In Lacs)

Percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the Company in

comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with the Last public offer:
Particulars March 31, 2023 At the time of Last Public | % Change
offer
Market Price (BSE) 3.17 10.00 (-) 68.30%

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration: Proper increments at both managerial and staff/worker level has
been given in financial year 2022-23.

Comparison of each remuneration of the key managerial personnel against the performance of the
Company: The increase in salary of Managing Directors by 20% was as per term of appointment.

The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors: No such
variable component is included in the remuneration paid to directors.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year: Sh. Sunil
Chandra (Managing Director): 1:2.70
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m. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company
affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

II. There was no employee on the role of the company who drew remuneration more than the limits prescribed
by the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, hence this relevant information is
not applicable to the Company.

30. Disclosure under sexual harassment of women_at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December 2013. Under
the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints
relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee. Company has adopted a policy for
prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said
policy. During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

31. Other Disclosures:
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:

i) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ii) No Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

2. The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 related with transfer of unclaimed dividend to
Investor Education and Protection Fund do not apply to the Company as there was no dividend declared and
paid in previous years and there is no unclaimed dividend.

3. Equity Shares:

o No issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise during the year under
review.

e The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

e No Bonus shares were issued during the year under review.

e No issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under Stock option
Scheme during the year under review.

e No Shares outstanding under the head Shares Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account at the
beginning and end of the year under review.

32. Acknowledgements:
Your directors wish to place on record their gratitude for the valued support and assistance extended to the
Company by the Shareholders, Banks and Government Authorities and look forward to their continued support.
Your directors also express their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services rendered by the Executives,
Officers and Employees of the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 01-09-2023 SD/-
(SUNIL CHANDRA)
Managing Director
DIN: 01066065
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Annexure - 1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31 March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN L29253HR1992PLC031576

ii. Registration Date 20" February, 1992

ii. Name of the Company Scan Projects Limited
(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited)

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government
Company

v. Address of the Registered office and contact details Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar — 135001
(Haryana)
Tel: 01732-650495
Email: scanhry@scanprojects.in
Website: www.scanprojects.in

Vi Whether listed company Yes

vii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited

Transfer Agent, if any

(SEBI approved category I registrar and share transfer
agents, SEBI Reg. no. INR000000262)

Beetal House, 3™ Floor, 99 Madangir,

Behind Local Shopping Center,

Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

New Delhi — 110062,

Email:beetalrta@gmail.com, beetal@deetalfinancail.com
Website: www.beetalfinancial.com

Tel: 011-29961281/82

Fax: 011-29961284

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S.No. | Name and Description of main products/ services

NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
Product/ service the company

1. Erection Commissioning, Installation and annual maintenance 332 35.73%

of industrial Machinery and Equipments

2. Wholesale of industrial equipments,
material/components and other items etc.

fabricating 465 64.27%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. Name And Address Of The | CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary %of shares held | Applicable
No. | Company /Associate Section
NOT APPLICABLE

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders year during
The year
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of Total

Total Shares

Shares
A. Promoter
1. Indian
Individual/ HUF 1840060 0 | 1840060 64.04 | 1840060 0 | 1840060 64.04 0.00
Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
State Govt. (s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bodies Corp 130630 0 130630 4.55 130630 0 130630 4.55 0.00
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(A)(1):- 1970690 0 | 1970690 68.59 | 1970690 0 | 1970690 68.59 0.00
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2. Foreign
NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Any Other.... 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group (A)

1970690 0 | 1970690 68.59 | 1970690 0 | 1970690 68.59 0.00
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Funds
Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Companies
Flls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Capital Funds
Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(B)(1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2. Non Institutions
Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian 900 36300 37200 1.29 900 36300 37200 1.29 0.00
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Individuals
(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh 62925 193900 | 256825 8.94 62894 193900 | 256794 8.94 0.00
(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh 472385 136100 | 608485 21.18 | 472385 136100 | 608485 21.18 0.00
Others(HUF) 100 0 100 .0035 131 0 131 .000 0.00
Sub-total(B)(2) 536310 | 366300 | 902610 31.41 | 536310 | 366300 | 902610 3141 0.00
Total Public
Shareholding
B)=B)(D)+ (B)(2) 536310 | 366300 | 902610 31.41 | 536310 | 366300 | 902610 3141 0.00
TOTAL (A)+(B) 2507000 | 366300 | 2873300 | 100.00 | 2507000 | 366300 | 2873300 100.00 0.00
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 2507000 | 366300 | 2873300 | 100.00 | 2507000 | 366300 | 2873300 100.00 0.00

Note: The Company has forfeited 2138400 Equity Shares in the Meeting of Board of Directors held on 24/03/2001 in terms of
Articles of Association of the Company in consequences of having failed to pay calls due thereon 12/03/2001.

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. | Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
No year
No. of % of %of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares % change in
Shares total Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / share
Shares of encumbered the encumbered holding
the to total shares company to total during the
company shares year
1 Sh. Sunil Chandra 315910 10.99 0.00 315910 10.99 0.00 0.00
2 Sh. Sudhir Chandra 300460 10.46 0.00 300460 10.46 0.00 0.00
3 Smt. Vijay Laxmi 451500 15.71 0.00 451500 15.71 0.00 0.00
4 Sh. Krishan Kumar 141500 4.93 0.00 141500 4.93 0.00 0.00
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5 Smt. Kavita Chandra 310600 10.81 0.00 310600 10.81 0.00 0.00
6 Smt. Alka Chandra 245090 8.53 0.00 245090 8.53 0.00 0.00
7 Smt. Nirmal Gupta 60000 2.09 0.00 60000 2.09 0.00 0.00
8 M/s Chanderpur

Industries Private

Limited 130630 4.55 0.00 130630 4.55 0.00 0.00
9 Smt. Smriti Gupta 15000 0.52 0.00 15000 0.52 0.00 0.00

Total 1970690 68.59 0.00 1970690 68.59 0.00 0.00

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

Sr.

no

year

Shareholding at the beginning of the

Cumulative Shareholding during the

year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

There is no change in Promoter’s Shareholding between 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023

At the End of the year

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareho

Ilders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
no year year
No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company

1. Sh. Anuj Bagla

At the beginning of the year 50500 1.76 50500 1.76

At the end of the year 50500 1.76
2. Sh. Sushil Chandra

At the beginning of the year 38000 1.32 38000 1.32

At the end of the year 38000 1.32
3. Reliant Finlease (P) Limited

At the beginning of the year 33200 1.16 33200

At the end of the year 33200
4. Subhash Chand Dhiman

At the beginning of the year 26000 0.90 26000 0.90

At the end of the year 26000 0.90
5. Sh. Kamal Kumar Mehandiratta 25695

At the beginning of the year 0.89 25695 0.89

At the end of the year 25695 0.89
6. Sh. Abhinav Jain

At the beginning of the year 25500 0.89 25500 0.89

At the end of the year 25500 0.89
7. Smt. Bhumika Jain

At the beginning of the year 25500 0.89 25500 0.89

At the end of the year 25500 0.89
8. Sh. Krishan Lal Mehandiratta

At the beginning of the year 25000 0.87 25000 0.87

At the end of the year 25000 0.87
9. Smt. Manorama Bagla

At the beginning of the year 25000 0.87 25000 0.87

At the end of the year 25000 0.87
10. | Smt. Ritu Aggarwal

At the beginning of the year 25000 0.87 25000 0.87

At the end of the year 25000 0.87
11. | Smt. Sarika Bagla

At the beginning of the year 25000 0.87 25000 0.87

At the end of the year 25000 0.87

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
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Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding
no year during the year
No. of % of total shares of the No. of % of total shares
shares company shares of the company

1. Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director)

At the beginning of the year 315910 10.99 | 315910 10.99

At the end of the year 315910 10.99
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
)

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid 9337891.57 - - 9337891.57
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 9337891.57 - - 9337891.57
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

- Addition - - - -

- Reduction 8587891.57 - - 8587891.57
Net Change - - 8587891.57
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 750000.00 - - 750000.00
ii) Interest due but not paid iii) - - - -
Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 750000.00 - - 750000.00
VI. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
SL. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Amount
Sh. Sunil Chandra (Whole time
(Managing Director) Executive Director)
Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 373248.00 0.00 373248.00
(b)Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax Act,
1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c)Profits in lieu of salary
undersection17(3)Income- taxAct,1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
- others, specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(A) 373248.00 0.00 373248.00
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors:
SL Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Amount

Independent Directors

‘Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(1) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Non-Executive Directors

-Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00
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-Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Others ,please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Managerial Remuneration (A + B) 373248.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
S.No. | Particulars of Remuneration
CEO CS Kaushal Walia Total
(Company
Secretary)
Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1)of the Income-tax Act,1961 0.00 264000.00 264000.00
(b)Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax Act,1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
-others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 264000.00 264000.00

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of fences during the year ended 31 March, 2023.
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

FORM NO. AOC -2

Annexure - II

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section

(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.
Scan Projects Limited has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s
length during the financial year 2020-21

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of NIL
relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
c) Duration of the NIL
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements NIL
or transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or NIL
arrangements or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board NIL
2) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was NIL
passed in General meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & Chanderpur Works (P) Limited, Yamunanagar (CPW)
nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/ Services Provided
arrangements/ transaction Erection Commissioning, Installation and annual maintenance of
industrial Machinery and Equipment
Trading of Equipment, Fabricating Materials and other items etc.
c) Duration of the contracts / Regular Contract on ongoing basis
arrangements /transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or Scan Projects Limited shall
arrangements or transaction -Provide services to CPW and to the existing and new clients of
including the value, if any CPW.
-Diligently perform the contract in timely manner and provide
services in accordance with the work order issued by CPW
-Submit invoices on regular basis after completion of the job assigned
to its and CPW shall promptly pay the same
-be responsible for all the expenses incurred in connection with
providing its services
e) Date of approval by the Board Ongoing contract was entered into in the ordinary course of business
and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any | NIL
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SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & Christian Pfeiffer India (P) Limited
nature of relationship
b) Nature of Services Provided
contracts/arrangements/transaction | Erection Commissioning, Installation of industrial Machinery and
Equipment
c) Duration of the Contract for Particular transaction
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or On general commercial terms
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board Ongoing contract was entered into in the ordinary course of business
and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & Chanderpur Industries (P) Limited
nature of relationship
b) Nature of Purchases
contracts/arrangements/transaction | Equipment, Fabricating Materials and other items etc
c) Duration of the Contract for Particular transaction
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or On general commercial terms
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board Ongoing contract was entered into in the ordinary course of business
and on arm’s length basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 01-09-2023

By Order of the Board of Directors

SD/-

(SUNIL CHANDRA)

Managing Director
DIN: 01066065
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J.P.JAGDEV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES

Annexure - ITT
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2023
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
Scan Projects Limited
Village Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamunanagar — 135001
(Haryana)

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Scan Project Limited having CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Bases on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. I hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023,
generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent in the manner and subject to the reporting
considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of
India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic,.

I have examined:

(D all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Scan Project Limited
having CIN: L29253HR1992PL.C031576 (“the listed entity”),

(IT) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(IIT) website of the listed entity,

(IV) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for
the year ended 31 March, 2023 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of :

(a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(b) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars,
guidelines issued thereunder; and

(c) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);

(V) The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been
examined, include:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
The Company has not issued Capital during the year under audit);

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011; (No Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers during the year under audit):

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (No securities were
bought back during the year under audit)

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (no Debt
securities were issued during the year under audit)
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(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations, 2013; (no Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares were issued during the
year under audit)

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(1) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Management and physical
verification by us:

(a) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

(b) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

(c) Employee State Insurance Act, 1948

(d) The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
(e) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

(f) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

(g) The Contract Labour( Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970
(h) The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961

(i) Competition Act, 2002

(§) The Income Tax Act, 1961

(k) Shops and Establishments Act, 1948

(I) The Finance Act, 1994

(VI) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:-

Sr. No | Compliance Requirement | Deviations Observations, Remarks of the
(Regulations, circulars, Practicing Company
guidelines  including  specific Secretary
clause)

NIL NIL NIL

(VII) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our examination of those records.

(VII) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures
issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder:

Sr. Action taken by | Details Details of action | Observations remarks of the
No. of violation taken E.g. fines, | Practicing Company
warning letter, | Secretary, if any.
debarment, etc.
NIL NIL NIL NIL
(IX) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous
reports:
Sr. | Observations Observations made | Actions taken | Comments of the
No. | of the Practicing | in the secretarial | by the listed | Practicing Company Secretary on
Company compliance  report | entity, if any the Actions taken by
Secretary in | for the year the listed entity
the previous | end
reports (The years are to
be mentioned)
NIL NIL NIL NIL

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following;
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L. The Secretarial Standards issue by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, with respect to board
and general meetings.

II.  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited read with
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and as informed, there were no dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and
relied upon by us there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and
relied upon by us during the audit period the company has not approved any specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc., having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs.

Place: Ambaka City
Lkt b ] AR 2028
*This report is fo be read with oiir letter of even date which is annexed as Annecire A and forms

it imtegral part af PRis FeporL
LIS PO 4% E D050

26



J. P. JAGDEV & Co. COMPANY SECRETARIES
‘ANNEXURE A’

To,

The Members,

Scan Projects Limited
Village Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamunanagar — 135001
(Haryana)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Ambaka City
Lkt b ] AR 2028
*This report is fo be read with oiir letter of even date which is annexed as Annecire A and forms

it imtegral part af PRis FeporL
LIS PO 4% E D050

22-A, Kanshi Nagar, Model Town, Ambala City - 134003 (Hr.)
|Ph. 0171 - 2220660. (M) +91 94160 20660, +91 99960 20660, E-Mail: csjpj@outlook.com|
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members,
Scan Projects Limited
(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited)
Village Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamunanagar — 135001
(Haryana)

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of Scan Project Limited having CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 and having
registered office at Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar — 135001 Haryana, India
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause
10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers and considering the relaxations
granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted
due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the
Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority.

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
1 SUNIL CHANDRA 0001066065 20/02/1992
2 SUNIL CHANDRA AANPCS8847] 28/03/2019
3 AKSHAY CHANDRA 0005208884 14/02/2012
4 PRAKRITI CHANDRA | 0007138255 25/03/2015
5 JAWAHAR LAL 0007385438 05/03/2016
6 ASHOK KAMBOJ 0007449868 05/03/2016
7 AMIT BHATIA 0009021869 15/10/2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

FMlace: Yamananagar for Vijuy & Sotish Rhatia
Chartered Accountamnts
Firm Registration Mo, 035358

Dhave: OE-1H-2003

LIS 230823593 BGYIVV29E1T
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Salient features of the Policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

POLICY FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL AS
DIRECORS AND SENIOR MANAGERIAL PERSONAL — (CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING
QUALIFICATIONS)

The Committee shall:
1. Identity and ascertain the honesty, reliability, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment as Director or Senior Managerial Personnel and recommend the Board accordingly.

2. The committee must ensure itself regarding the capabilities and eligibilities of the proposed
appointee(s) and must ensure that the proposed appointee shall be able to devote the required time as
may be necessary.

3 The Committee shall be at discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience
possessed by the person is adequate for the proposed position.

4. Any other assessment as may be required must be carried out by the Committee and on being
satisfied with the overall eligibility of the person, the committee shall recommend his/her
appointment to the Board accordingly.

5. The Committee must always ensure that the appointment of the Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel is as per all the applicable laws, rules and regulations.

6. The Committee may recommend to the Board with the reasons recorded in writing, the removal of
Director or Senior Managerial Personnel based on any disqualification that may be applicable as per
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under or for any other reasons as
may be justified by the Committee.
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED
Regd Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Barara, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Site: www.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495 E-mail: scanhry@scanprojects.in

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (2022-23)

Company’s Philosophy on code of Corporate Governance:

The foundations of Corporate Governance are transparency, accountability and fairness across operations.
Scan Projects Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited) believes that the code of corporate
governance is a necessary discipline and a means of achieving and attaining the goals and objectives of the
company and only proper governance, implemented in the true spirit would lead to effectiveness and
transparency in the functioning of a corporate and achieve maximization of wealth of its stakeholders on
sustainable basis. The Board of Directors supports the broad principles of corporate governance. In addition
to the basic governance issues, the Board lays strong emphasis on transparency, accountability and integrity.
The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Listing
Regulations entered into with the stock exchanges with regard to Corporate Governance.

Board of Directors:

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has six (6) Directors. Of the six Directors, four (4) (i.e. 66.67%) are
Non-Executive Directors out of which Three (3) (i.e. 50%) are independent Directors. The composition of the
Board is in conformity with the Listing Regulations entered into with the Stock Exchanges. None of the Non-
Executive Directors are responsible for the day to day affairs of the Company. Composition and category of
directors is as follows:

Category Name of the Director
1. Executive directors
e  Promoters Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director)
Sh. Akshay Chandra (Executive Director)
2. Non-Executive director Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Non-Executive Director)
3. Non-Executive Independent Sh. Ashok Kamboj (Non-Executive Independent Director)
directors Sh. Jawahar Lal (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Sh. Amit Bhatia (Non-Executive Independent Director)
The following table gives the requisite details of Directors, their Directorships in other public companies,
Chairmanships/ Memberships in Board Committees of other public companies and their attendance at the
Board of Directors Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting are as under:

Name of the Director and Designation Number of Board | Whether Directorships and Chairmanships /
Meetings during the | attended Memberships of Board and Board
year 2022-23 Last AGM | Committees in Other Companies “#”

Held Attended Director Member Chairman

Sh. Sunil Chandra (Executive officer and

Managing Director) DIN 01066065 6 6 YES NIL NIL NIL

Sh. Akshay Chandra (Executive Director) DIN

05208884 6 6 YES NIL NIL NIL

Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Non-Executive women

Director) DIN 07138255 6 6 YES NIL NIL NIL

Sh. Ashok Kamboj (Non-Executive

Independent Director) DIN 07449868 6 6 YES NIL NIL NIL

Sh. Jawahar Lal (Non-Executive Independent

Director) DIN 07385438 6 6 YES NIL NIL NIL

Sh. Amit Bhatia (Non-Executive Independent

Director) DIN 09021869 [Director w.e.f. 6 6 YES NIL NIL NIL

15/10/2020]

Note:

“#”Excluding directorship in private limited companies, foreign companies and Companies incorporated
under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing
regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of independent directors is in
compliance with the Act. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of
independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section
149(6) of the Act.

Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which held:

During the year the company has held six (6) Board of Director meetings. The dates on which the meetings
were held are given below:

04/05/2022, 30/05/2022, 13/08/2022, 03/09/2022, 14/11/2022 and 13/02/2023

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.
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Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has an important role in ensuring good Corporate Governance and has laid down the
Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management of the Company. The Code has also been posted on
the website of the Company. All Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed the compliance
thereof for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Declaration

I hereby declare that pursuant to Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company have adopted a Code of Conduct
for the Board members and Senior Management of the Company and the same has also been posted in the
Company’s website and that all the Board members and Senior Management personnel to whom this Code of
Conduct is applicable have affirmed the compliance of the said Code of Conduct during the year 2022-23.

SD/-
Yamunanagar SUNIL CHANDRA
01% September, 2023 (Managing Director)

Audit Committee:

The company has an Audit Committee of the Board comprising of four (4) Non-Executive Directors, out of
them three (3) are independent Directors. The member of the committee are as given below:

Sh. Jawahar Lal [Chairman (Additional Non-Executive Independent Director)]

Smt. Prakriti Chandra [Member (Non-Executive Director)]

Sh. Ashok Kamboj [Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)]

Sh. Amit Bhatia [Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

BN =

The objective of the Audit Committee is to keep a vigil and oversight on the Management’s financial
reporting process with a view to ensure timely and transparent disclosures in the financial statements.

The audit committee meets the requirements of both section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The committee has all the powers,
duties and obligations conferred upon and vested in it in terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended from time to time and also such additional powers, functions/features, duties, obligations and
discretions as is contained in the listing Regulations from time to time and as entered into by the company
are listed and /or any other powers, duties and obligations that may be assigned from time to time by the
Board of Directors and the said committee shall submit its reports, recommendations etc., to the Board of
Directors on all matters.

The Audit Committee met six (06) times during the year on 04/05/2022, 30/05/2022, 13/08/2022,
03/09/2022, 14/11/2022 and 13/02/2023. The Attendance of the members at the meetings was as follows: -

Name Status No. of Meeting held during | No. of Meeting Attended
the year

Sh. Jawahar Lal (Non Executive Chairman 06 06
Independent Director)

Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Non Executive

Director) Member 06 06
Ashok  Kamboj (Non  Executive Member 06 06
Independent Director)

Amit Bhatia (Non Executive Member 06 06

Independent Director)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The brief terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees;

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria lay down and recommended to the Board for their
appointment and removal.

5. Carry out evaluation of performance of each Director.

Constitution and composition

In compliance with the Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has

a Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of three (3) Non-Executive Directors, out of them

two (2) are independent Directors. The member of the committee are as given below:
1. Smt. Prakriti Chandra [Member (Non-Executive Director)]

2. Sh. Ashok Kamboj [Chairman (independent)]
3. Sh. Amit Bhatia [Member (independent)]
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iii)

Meeting and attendance

During the financial year 2022-23, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met on 29/09/2022. The
Attendance of the members at the meetings was as follows: -

Name Status No. of Meeting held | No. of Meeting Attended
during the year

Sh. Ashok Kamboj (Non- Chairman 1 1

Executive Independent Director)

Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Non Member 1 1

Executive Director)

Sh. Joginder Kumar (Non- Member 1 1

Executive Independent Director)

Sh. Amit Bhatia (Non Executive Member 1 1

Independent Director)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

The Company does not have any employee stock option scheme.

Remuneration Policy:

With new business activities, the overall growth of the company is good and encouraging. The volume of
work of the company has been increased gradually, but the overall work force of the company has not been
increased in the year 2020-21 and remained same 13 employees as in previous year. Being a small size of
company, the Remuneration Policy is designed to create a high performance culture. It able the company to
attract retains and motivates employees to achieve better results. Our business model promotes customers
centricity and requires employee’s mobility as per project needs. The remuneration policy supports such
mobility through pay models that are compliant to local regulations. Presently, the Company has decided to
pay remuneration to Executive Managing Directors by way of salary and perquisites. However, the
management of the company has decided not to give any remuneration to other Executive and non-

executive directors of the company in the current year. In compliance with the Listing regulations and
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration policy is decided and recommended by the
NRC and approved by the Board of directors and Shareholders accordingly. The Details of Remuneration
paid/payable to Executive Directors for the year ended 31% March 2023 are given below: -

Executive Directors:

Name Salary Amount Paid / Payable
during the year 2022-23
Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) | Rs.25920.00 per month 285120.00
-Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
CS. Kaushal Walia (Company 264000.00
Secretary)

Non-Executive Directors: The Company has not given any remuneration/benefits to non-executive
directors of the company during the year 2022-23.

Details of Equity Shares of the Company held by the directors as on 31% March, 2023 are given below: -
Name Number of Equity Shares Held
-Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) 315910

Note: The Company has not issued any convertible debentures.
Shareholder’s/Investor’s Grievance Committee:
The Board had constituted a Share Transfer & Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee to approve the
Share Transfer, Transmission, Transposition of Name, issue of Split/Duplicate Certificate and to review the
status report on redressal of Shareholder and Investor complaints received by the company/Share Transfer

Agent.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman:

1. Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Non-Executive Director) : Member
2. Sh. Ashok Kamboj (Non-Executive Independent Director : Chairman
3. Sh. Amit Bhatia (Non-Executive Independent Director: : Member

Name & Designation of Compliance Officer: Sh. Kaushal Walia (company Secretary)
Mobile No.: 09813011446
Email: scanhry@scanprojects.in
Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the year 2022-23 are as follows: -
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Opening Balance Received during the year Resolved during the year Closing Balance

NIL NIL NIL NIL

7 General Body Meetings:

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings were held:

Year Type of Meeting Venue Date Time
2019-20 AGM Village Jorian, Delhi Road, 29-09-2020 05.00 P.M.
Yamunanagar
2020-21 AGM Village Jorian, Delhi Road, 30-09-2021 04.00 P.M.
Yamunanagar
2021-22 AGM Village Jorian, Delhi Road, 30-09-2022 05.00 P.M.
Yamunanagar

Annual General Meeting: No postal ballots were used/invited for voting at the last annual general
meeting in respect of special resolution passed (if any). There are no special resolutions, which are
proposed to be passed through postal ballot for the year under review. The particulars of ordinary/special
resolutions passed there at are as under:-

28th AGM held on 29" September 2020 at 05.00 P.M.

-Appointment of Sh. Joginder Kumar as an Independent-Director of the company and his remuneration

-Special Resolution for approval of Material Transactions with related parties.

29" AGM held on 30" September 2021 at 04.00 P.M.

-Special Resolution for approval of Material Transactions with related parties.
30" AGM held on 30™ September 2022 at 05.00 P.M.

-Special Resolution for approval of Material Transactions with related parties.
Extraordinary General Meeting:
No Extraordinary general meeting of the members was held during the year 2021-22

Disclosures:

a)

b)

d)

e)

Disclosures on materially significant, related party transactions, that may have potential conflict
with the interests of the company at large:

During the year ended 31-03-2023, there were no materially significant related party transactions that
may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. Other related party transactions
have been reported at SI. No. 35 of Notes to Accounts of financial statement forming part of the
Annual Report.

Transactions with Non-executive Directors:
During the year, there are no transactions with non-executive directors.

Details of non-compliance by the company:

There were neither instances of non-compliance by the company nor penalties, strictures imposed on
the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company promotes ethical behavior and has in place mechanism for reporting and redresser of
illegal and unethical behavior. The Company has a vigil mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy for due
protection of whistle blowers. It is hereby confirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the
Audit Committee.

Risk Management Policy:

The board of the Company has formed a risk management committee to frame, implement and monitor
the risk management plan for the Company. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk
management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The audit committee has additional oversight in the
area of financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility is not
applicable to the company hence no Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been formed
during the year and other information related to CSR are not applicable to company.

Related Party Policy:
All material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and listing
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agreement during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on Arm’s Length
price. The Company’s policy on dealing with related party transactions has been formulated and

amended from time to time.

Means of Communication:

a) Quarterly and Half-yearly results has been regularly prepared and submitted to the respective authorities
well in time. The same have also been duly published in the News paper on regular basis.
b) Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Company’s Annual Report.
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General Shareholder Information:

Annual General Meeting

31% Annual General Meeting

Day and Date Monday, 25" September 2023
Time 02.00 P.M.
Venue Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar — 135 001

(Haryana)

Financial Calendar

Financial Year

Un-audited Financial Results
-First Quarter (30-06-2023)
-Half yearly (30-09-2023)
-Third Quarter (31-12-2023)

April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

Second week of August, 2023
Second week of November, 2023
Second week of February, 2023

Audited Financial Results
-Fourth Quarter (31-03-2023)

Last week of May, 2023

Day of book Closure
-Physical mode 19-09-2023 to 25-09-2023 (Both day inclusive)
Dividend No dividend has been recommended by the Directors.

Listing on Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents and
Share Transfer System

M/s Beetal Financial and Computer Services (P) Limited,
3 Floor, 99 BEETAL HOUSE, Madangir, Behind Local
Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdass Mandir, New
Delhi — 110062 has been appointed by the company as
agency for Dematerialization of shares and as Share
Transfer Agent.

Share Transfer System

Shares lodged in physical form with the Company/its
Registrars & Share Transfer Agent are processed and
generally returned, duly transferred within 15 days, except
in cases where litigation is involved. In respect of shares
held in dematerialized mode, the transfer takes place
instantaneously between the transferor and transferee at the
depository participant(s) through which electronic debit /
Credit of the accounts is involved.

Market Price date-High/Low during each
month of the year 2022-23

High, Low (based on daily closing prices) and number of
equity shares traded during each month in the year 2022-23
on BSE:

Month High Low Total number
of equity
shares traded
April 5.63 3.83 0
May 5.63 3.83 0
June 5.63 3.83 0
July 5.63 3.83 0
August 5.63 3.83 0
September 5.63 3.83 0
October 5.63 3.83 0
November 5.63 3.83 0
December 5.63 3.83 0
January 5.63 3.83 0
February 6.20 5.91 2
March 7.17 6.51 102

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Company’s shares are available for trading in the
depository systems of NSDL/ CDSL. As on March 31,
2023, 2507000 equity shares of the Company, equal to
87.25% of total fully paid up capital of the company were
dematerialized.




Stock Codes/Symbol (BSE)

ISIN No. for NSDL & CDSL

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2023

SCANPRO
531797
ISIN-INE 393D01015

No. of Shares No. of Shareholders Shareholdings
Form To Nos. % to Total Nos. % to Total
1 500 80 34.78 28626 1.0
501 1000 66 28.69 62000 2.16
1001 2000 18 7.82 30700 1.07
2001 3000 9 3.91 23700 0.82
3001 4000 6 2.60 21200 0.74
4001 5000 4 1.73 18400 0.64
5001 10000 9 391 68799 2.39
10001 Above 38 16.52 2619875 91.18
230 100.00 2873300 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on 315 March 2023
Category Number of Equity Percentage of
Shares held Holding
a) Promoters
Indian 1970690 68.59
Foreign 0 0.00
Sub Total (a) 1970690 68.59
b) Public
Financial Institution/Bank 0 0
Non Institution — Body Corporate 37300 1.29
Individual (Indian Public) 865310 30.12
Foreign Ins 0 0
Sub Total (b) 902610 31.41
Grand Total (a +b) 2873300 100.00

Factory Location
Branch Office/Permanent Establishment

Registered Office

11.

Hema Majra Road, Village Sohana

P.O. Mullana, Distt. Ambala (Haryana)

Ward No. 33, Dilli Bazar, 4" Floor,

District Kathmandu, Nepal

Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar — 135 001
(Haryana))

Certificates by Managing Director & General Manager- Corporate Accounts

The Board of Directors has received certificates issued by the Managing Director and Director of the
Company as envisaged under the Listing Regulations.

12. Report on Corporate Governance

This chapter, read together with the information

given in the chapter entitled as Management discussion and

Analysis Report’ constitutes a detailed compliance report on Corporate Governance during 2022-23 in terms

of the Listing Regulations.

13.  Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Company has obtained the certificate from the Company Secretary regarding compliance with the
provisions relating to Corporate Governance laid down in the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchange.
This certificate will be sent to Stock Exchanges, along with the annual report to be filed by the Company.

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 01-09-2023

By Order of the Board of Directors

SD/-
(Sunil Chandra)
Managing Director
DIN: 01066065




SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

Regd Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Barara, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Site: www.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495  E-mail: scanhry@scanprojects.in

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

The Company is engaged in activities i.e. Engineering Services (Erection, commissioning, supervision,
project drawing and designing services) and trading of fabricating material, equipment parts and other items
etc., and the overall growth of the company is encouraging. The prospects of the present activities (i.e.
erection, commissioning, installation and project drawing and designing work for setting up of projects
related to cement, fertilizers, renewal power energy and other allied industries project) is good and
encouraging. Presently, the company is engaged in providing engineering services for erection,
commissioning and supervision of custom designed and engineered critical equipment and systems to the
core sector industries like cement, fertilizers and renewal power energy etc. and Trading of fabricating
material, machinery parts and other items. The company is already having sufficient work order for Erection
and Commissioning in hand at different locations and also having oversea work at Nepal. To execute the
oversea work at Nepal, the Company has established Branch Office/Permanent Establishment at Nepal. The
Company is also expecting to get better opportunities in the ensuing period. On the basis of that, the
management of the company is quite hopeful to achieve better results in the coming years.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERN:

With new activities i.e. Engineering Services (Erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing and
designing services) and trading of fabricating material, equipment parts and other items etc. the overall
growth of the company is good and encouraging. In the current year 2022-23, the Company has earned the
total revenue from operation Rs.585.18 Lacs against the previous year’s Rs.583.44 Lacs. In the current year
the performance of the company has been improved and same will further improved in the ensuring year
because the Company has sufficient work order for Erection and Commissioning in hand at different
locations in India and Nepal, which will be executed in the ensuing financial year. All these above efforts
reflect that the Management of the Company is hopeful to achieve better results in the ensuing years with its
existing business activities. Because the prospects of present activities (i.e. engineering services for erection,
commissioning and supervision of custom designed and engineered critical equipment and systems to the
core sector industries like cement, fertilizers and renewal power energy etc. and Trading of fabricating
material, machinery parts and other items) are good and encouraging due to favorable government’s policy to
lay greater emphasis on infrastructure development, which directly impact the growth of core sector
industries like Cement, fertilizer and power etc.

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

After implementation of Ind AS, Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which
discrete financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker
(CODM), in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing performance. The Company's Chief decision
maker is the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director. The Company has identified two business
segments as reportable segments. The business segment comprise of Erection, Commissioning, Supervision
and Annual Maintenance Contract etc. and Trading activities. Segment wise performance has duly been
reported at SI. No. 34 of Notes to Accounts of financial statement forming part of the Annual Report.

OUTLOOK:

With new activities i.e. Engineering Services (Erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing and
designing services) and trading of fabricating material, equipment parts and other items etc., the overall
growth of the company is good and encouraging. The prospects of present activities (i.e. engineering services
for erection, commissioning and supervision of custom designed and engineered critical equipment and
systems to the core sector industries like cement, fertilizers and renewal power energy etc. and Trading of
fabricating material, machinery parts and other items) are good and encouraging due to favorable
government’s policy to lay greater emphasis on infrastructure development, which directly has an impact on
the growth of core sector industries like Cement, fertilizer and power etc. The Company has sufficient work
order for Erection and Commissioning in hand at different locations in India and Nepal, which will be
executed in the ensuing financial year, which gives the confidence of registering good growth in revenue
during the coming years. The Company has established Branch Office/Permanent Establishment at Nepal for
execution of job contracted at Nepal. On the basis of that, the management of the company is quite hopeful to
achieve better results in the coming years. All the above factors reflect that the management is hopeful to
achieve better results in the ensuing years with new business activities.
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5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has aligned its current systems of internal financial control with the requirement of Companies
Act 2013. The Internal Control is intended to increase transparency and accountability in an organization’s
process if designing and implementing a system of internal control. The framework requires a company to
identify and analyses risks and manage appropriate responses. The Company has successfully laid down the
framework and ensured its effectiveness.

The Company’s internal controls are commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing
reliable financial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from
unauthorized use, executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring compliance of corporate
policies. The company has an audit committee, the details of which are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report. The audit committee reviews the internal control system and follows up on the
implementation of corrective actions, if required. The committee also meets the company’s statutory auditors
to ascertain, interalia their views on the adequacy of internal control system in the Company and keeps the
Board of Directors informed of its major observations from time to time. The management also regularly
reviews the utilization of fiscal resource, compliance with law, efficiencies, so as to ensure optimum
utilization of resources and achieve better efficiencies.

Based on its evaluation (as defined in section 177 of Companies Act 2013), our audit committee has
concluded that, as of March 31, 2023, our internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively.

6. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

With new business activities, the company, in order to meet its requirement, has employed 15 employees, in
the year 2022-23. The company has taken efforts to set up and maintain an efficient work force. The
company is taking steps towards maintaining a low attrition rate which it believes shall be achieved by
investing in learning and development programs for employees, competitive compensation, creating a
compelling work environment, empowering employees at all levels as well as a well-structured reward and
recognition mechanism.

7. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the management discussion and analysis may be “forward looking” statements within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those
expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to your Company’s operations include
economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and international markets,
changes in the Government regulations, tax laws, other statutes and other incidental factors.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Yamunanagar SD/-
Dated: 01-09-2023 (Sunil Chandra)
Managing Director
DIN: 01066065



To

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNACE

The Member of
Scan Projects Limited

1.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SCAN PROJECTS
LIMITED, for the year ended on 3 1% March, 2023, as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of
regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of
the Company with stock exchanges.

Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of Listing Regulations.

2.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable
assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in Listing Regulations for the year ended 31 March 2023.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). The Guidance Note
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAL

We have compiled with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1,
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other
Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

7.

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Restriction on use

9.

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose to enable
the company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations and it should not be used by any
other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of
care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate or into whose hands it may come
without our prior consent in writing.

FMlace: Yamananagar for Yijay & Sotish Bhatia
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration Mo, 035358

Dhave: OE-1H-2003

LIS 230823593 BGYIVV29E1T
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors of Scan Projects Limited

(Formerly Known as “Ambala Cements Limited”)

Sub: CEO/CFO Certificate (Issue in accordance with provisions of Clause 49 of the listing Agreement
Dear Sir,

We, Sunil Chandra (Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director) and Akshay Chandra (Director) of the company Scan

Projects Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited), to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that:

1.

We have reviewed Financial Statements including Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the

Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the financial year, Balance Sheet, and all the notes on

accounts and Director’s Report for the year and that to the best of my knowledge and belief: -

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year that are

fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s code of conduct and ethics.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that have evaluated the

effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and

the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the

steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: -

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting polices during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or
an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

We further declare that all Board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of

Conduct and ethics for the current year.

Yours sincerely,

SD/- SD/-
(SUNIL CHANDRA) (AKSHAY CHANDRA)
CEO & MD DIRECTOR

Place: Yamunanagar
Date: 01-09-2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To,
The Members of,
Scan Projects Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of SCAN PROJECTS
LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31*" March 2023,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are incorporated
the Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the Company’s branch at Nepal.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

The Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

As described in Note 2(m) to the standalone financial | Our audit procedures on recognition of Revenue from
statements regarding “Revenue from Contracts with | Contracts with Customers” includes: -

Customers” the application of this accounting | e Obtained an understanding if the systems, process and

standard is complex and is an area of focus in the controls implemented by company for recording and
audit. The Revenue standard establishes a computing revenue and the associated contract assets,
comprehensive framework for determining whether, unbilled and unearned deferred revenue balances;

how much and when revenue is recognized. This | ¢ Evaluated the design and implementation of the
involves certain key judgments relating to processes and internal controls relating to
identification of ~distinct price of identified implementation of the revenue accounting standard;
performance obligation, the appropriateness of the | o FEvaluated the detailed analysis performed by
basis used to measure revenue recognized over a management on revenue streams by selecting samples
period. Additionally, the standard mandates robust for the existing contracts with customers and
disclosures in respect of revenue and periods over considered revenue recognition policy in the current
which remaining performance obligations will be period in respect of those revenue streams;

satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date. e Evaluated the changes made to IT systems to reflect the

changes required in revenue recognition as per the new
accounting standard;

e Evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures
provided under the new revenue standard and assessed
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the completeness and mathematical accuracy of the
relevant disclosures.

As described in Note 2(0) to the standalone financial | Our audit procedures on adoption of Ind AS 116 Includes:
statements, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 | ¢  Assessed and tested new processes and controls in

Leases. The application and transition to this respect of the lease accounting standard (Ind AS 116).
accounting standard is complex and is an area of | ¢  Assessed the Company’s evaluation on identification
focus in our audit since the Company has only short of short term rental lease agreement and leases for
term leases and leases for which the underlying asset which the underlying asset is of low value to elect not
is of low value. to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 for such short

term rental agreements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of these standalone Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statement and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements/information of Nepal Branch included in the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of Rs.
9132684.00 as at 31st March 2023 and the total revenue of Rs. NIL for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the standalone Ind AS financial statements/information of this branch has been audited by the
branch’s auditor whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of branch, is based solely on the report of such branch auditor. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from Nepal Branch not visited by us;

c. The reports on the accounts of the Nepal branch office of the Company audited under Section 143(8)
of the Act by branch auditor have been sent to us and have been properly dealt by us in preparing this
report;

42



d. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from Nepal branch not visited by
us;

e. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

f.  On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “B”.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to
its director during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

i.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its standalone Ind AS financial
position in its financial statements as of March 31, 2023;

ii.  The Company has made provision in its financial statements, as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts;

iii.  There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall:

-Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or

-Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b)The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall:

-Directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (‘“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or

-Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub
clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

v.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March
31,2023

Place: Yamunanagar For Vijay & Satish Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 03535N
Date: 29" May 2023
SD/-
(SATISH BHATIA)
M. No. 082393
(PARTNER)
UDIN:2308239334YIWX8817
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ANNEXURE “A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING OF “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’

REPORT OF EVEN DATE OF SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

2023

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible assets or both:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipments.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not having intangible assets during
the year under consideration.

(b) As explained to us, the Property Plant and Equipments have been physically verified by the management
during the year in accordance with a regular programme of verification adopted by the management which, in
our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the Property Plant and Equipments at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the
standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-
use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us that no proceedings have been initiated during the
year or are pending against the company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (4 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions
of the clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) As explained to us that, the Company is engaged in business activities i.e. Erection, commissioning &
supervision services and trading of fabricating material, electrical components, machinery parts and other
items etc and holds stock of consumable stores & spares and finished/traded goods, which have been
physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies
(i.e. 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory) were noticed on physical verification.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits (Fund based and Non fund
based) in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any
other parties during the year.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loan or advances in
the nature of loan or provided guarantee or provided security to other entity (i.e. Subsidiaries, joint ventures,
associates and other parties) during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the order is not
applicable.

b) In our opinion, the investment made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans, advances in the
nature of loans, guarantees provided and security given are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s
interest.

c) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest
has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are generally been regular
as per stipulation.

d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the
balance sheet date.

e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) of
the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing
guarantees and securities, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.
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i)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services/business activities provided by it.
Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the records of the company and as per information and explanations given to us, the company
has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods
and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it, were in
arrears as at 315 March, 2023, except Central Excise Duty amounting to Rs.357489.19 (for the year 2002-03)
against which the company has paid Rs.200000.00 and the balance is yet to be paid, because the case is
pending before the appellant authority for settlement. The details of the same are given below: -

PARTICULARS NATURE OF | YEAR TO | AMOUNT FORUM WHERE
DUES WHICH IT DISPUTE IS
RELATES PENDING
Central Excise Duty Difference in | 1991-1993 357489.19 Central  Excise and
rate of excise | (arising in the | (against that | Service Tax Appellate
duty year 2002-03) Rs.200000/- | Tribunal
has been
paid)

According to the information and explanation given to us, that the company has not surrendered or disclosed any
amount as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), which are
unrecorded in the books of account of the company. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (viii) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender (i.e. Banks,
Financial Institution, Non Banking Financial Institution/Companies or government/state government etc.)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtained any
term loans during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c ) of the Order is not applicable. However,
in respect of old term loans the same have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not raised money by way of preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debenture (fully, partially or optionally convertible and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors ) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and upto the date of this
report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company
during the year and upto the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statement as required by the
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

(b) We are unable of obtain any internal audit reports of the company, hence the internal audit reports have not
been considered by us in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-I1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the group does not
have any core investment company (CIC) (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us that the company has not incurred any
cash losses during the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(a) As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to
the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(XX)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) There are no ongoing projects with the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(XX)(b) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.

Place: Yamunanagar For Vijay & Satish Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 03535N
Date: 29" May 2023 Sd/-
(SATISH BHATIA)
M. No. 082393
(PARTNER)
UDIN: UDIN:2308239334YIWX8817
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Scan Projects Limited, (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion considering nature of business, size of operation and organizational structure of the entity, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to branch office Nepal is based on the
corresponding report by the branch auditor of the Company’s branch at Nepal.

Place: Yamunanagar For Vijay & Satish Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 03535N
Date: 29" May 2023
SD/-
(SATISH BHATIA)
M. No. 082393
(PARTNER)
UDIN:2308239334YIWX8817
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M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT AS AT
NO. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I  ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
-Property, Plant and Equipments 3 3580552.96 4003588.96
-Capital work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
-Intangible assets 0.00 0.00
-Financial Assets
Investments 4 1030000.00 1030000.00
Other Financial Assets 10 88752.00 88752.00
-Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 1011418.00 1186351.00
-Other Non-Current Assets 11 990996.00 990996.00
Total Non-Current Assets 6701718.96 7299687.96
Current Assets
-Inventories 6 1164077.00 1164077.00
-Financial Assets
Investment 4 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivable 7 23584020.05 36859540.75
Unbilled Revenue on Erection and Commissioning Services 9 0.00 0.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 1146290.75 483713.17
Other Financial Assets 10 0.00 0.00
-Current Tax Assets (Net) 19 561565.00 0.00
-Other Current Assets 11 23770538.08 26243298.04
Total Current Assets 50226490.88 64750628.96
TOTAL ASSETS 56928209.84 72050316.92
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
-Equity Share Capital 12 39990500.00 39990500.00
-Other Equity 13 7811820.95 6283496.66
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 47802320.95 46273996.66
Total Equity 47802320.95 46273996.66
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
-Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 14 150000.00 750000.00
Other Financial Liabilities 17 0.00 0.00
-Provisions 15 1422138.19 1303319.19
-Other non-current Liabilities 18 1300000.00 1300000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2872138.19 3353319.19
Current Liabilities
-Financial Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 14 600000.00 8587891.57
Trade Payables 16 2501188.00 8034369.00
Other Financial Liabilities 17 954812.10 923271.50
-Other Current Liabilities 18 2180252.60 3756586.00
-Provisions 15 17498.00 820383.00
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-Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

19 0.00 300500.00

6253750.70 22423001.07
56928209.84 72050316.92
0.00 0.00

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements from 1 to 43

As per our report on even dated attached
For Vijay & Satish Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
SD/-
(SATISH BHATIA)
PARTNER

M. No. 082393
Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 29-05-2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SD/-
SUNIL CHANDRA

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

[DIN:01066065]

SD/- SD/-

AKSHAY

CHANDRA KAUSHAL WALIA
(DIRECTOR) (COMPANY SECRETARY)

[DIN: 05208884
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M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS NOTE YEAR YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)
INCOME
-Revenue form Operations 20 58518036.30 58343971.00
-Other Income 21 0.00 27350.00
Total Income Rs. 58518036.30 58371321.00
EXPENSES
-Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 22 39528447.50 35949653.00
-Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-
Progress 23 0.00 0.00
-Employees Benefit Expenses 24 10211672.00 8962668.00
-Finance Costs 25 583405.00 390281.00
-Depreciation, Amortization Expenses and Impairment Loss 26 444036.00 530195.00
-Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 27 2070735.00 (1052.00)
-Operation and Other Expenses 28 4468191.51 8793857.81
Total Expenses Rs. 57306487.01 54625602.81
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONALITEMS AND TAX 1211549.29 3745718.19
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 0.00 0.00
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1211549.29 3745718.19
TAX EXPENSES 30
-Current Taxation 459727.00 1041338.00
-Deferred Tax Liability/(Adjustment) (72481.00) (49557.00)
-Prior year Taxes 31537.00 2700.00
PROFIT AFTER TAX FOR THE YEAR 792766.29 2751237.19
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) 29
-Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss 982972.00 (663526.00)
Tax relating to above items (247414.00) 167009.00
-Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss 0.00 0.00
Tax relating to above items 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) 735558.00 (496517.00)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1528324.29 2254720.19
EARNING PER SHARES: 31
-Basic Earning Per Share [In Rs.] [Face value Rs.10/- Per Share] 0.28 0.96
-Diluted Earning Per Share [In Rs.] [Face value Rs.10/- Per Share] 0.28 0.96
-Weighted average number of Equity Shares [Face value
Rs.10/- Per Share] 2873300 2873300
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See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements from 1 to 43

As per our report on even dated attached
For Vijay & Satish Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
SD/-
(SATISH BHATIA)
PARTNER

M. No. 082393
Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 29-05-2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/-

SUNIL CHANDRA

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

[DIN:01066065]

SD/- SD/-

AKSHAY

CHANDRA KAUSHAL WALIA
(DIRECTOR) (COMPANY SECRETARY)

[DIN: 05208884]
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M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS YEAR YEAR
ENDED ENDED
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(RS.) RS.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
-Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 1211549.29 3745718.19
-Adjustment for:-
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 444036.00 530195.00
Interest Expenses 583405.00 390281.00
-Provision for Retirement gratuity Benefit to Employees 298906.00 152008.00
Provision of allowances for Bad and Doubtful debts (Excepted
credit loss allowance) (30735.00) (1052.00)
Interest and fine paid on Earlier year Taxes (Nepal Branch) 0.00 0.00
Interest Income 0.00 (27350.00)
1295612.00 1044082.00
Operating profit before working capital changes 2507161.29 4789800.19
Adjustment for (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets:
-Trade Receivables 13306255.70 (11268795.00)
-Inventories 0.00 83305.24
-Unbilled Revenue 0.00 1197231.00
-Other Non-Current Assets 0.00 0.00
-Other Current Assets 2472759.96 77869.72
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in operating Liabilities:
-Trade Payables (5533181.00) 1598810.00
-Other Financial Current liabilities 31540.60 (287832.00)
-Other Current Liabilities (1576333.40) 2226621.00
-Provisions 0.00 0.00
8701041.86 (6372790.04)
Cash use in / generated from operation 11208203.15 (1582989.85)
-Direct taxes paid (1353329.00) (808838.00)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 9854874.15 (2391827.85)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
-Sale Proceed of fixed assets/Advance 0.00 250000.00
-(Increase)/Decrease in Bank Balances not considered as
Cash and Cash Equivalent 0.00 0.00
-Purchase of Investment 0.00 0.00
-Fixed Assets Purchases (21000.00) 0.00
-Income Tax Refund Received 0.00 311816.00
-Interest Income 0.00 27350.00
(21000.00) 589166.00
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (21000.00) 589166.00
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
-Increase/(Decrease) in Short term Bank Borrowings (7987891.57) 2228486.85
-Increase in Long Term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
-Repayment of long term borrowings (600000.00) (460876.00)
-Finance cost (583405.00) (390281.00)
(9171296.57) 1377329.85
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (9171296.57) 1377329.85
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NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) 662577.58 (425332.00)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the period 483713.17 909045.17
Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the period 1146290.75 483713.17

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements from 1 to 43

As per our report on even dated attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vijay & Satish Bhatia SD/-

Chartered Accountants SUNIL CHANDRA

SD/- (MANAGING DIRECTOR)

(SATISH BHATIA) [DIN:01066065]

PARTNER SD/- SD/-

M.No. 082393 AKSHAY CHANDRA KAUSHAL WALIA

Place: Yamunanagar (DIRECTOR) (COMPANY SECRETARY)
Dated: 29-05-2023 [DIN: 05208884]
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M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

-Balance as the beginning of the reporting period 39990500.00 39990500.00
-Change in Equity Share Capital due to prior period error 0.00 0.00
-Restated Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 39990500.00 39990500.00
-Changes in Equity Share Capital during the reporting

period 0.00 0.00
-Balance at the end of the reporting period 39990500.00 39990500.00
Balance at the beginning of the reporting Period 2873300 28733000.00 2873300 28733000.00
Add: No. of Equity Shares issued during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Less: No. of Share forfeited/buy-back during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Balance at the End of the reporting Period 2873300 28733000.00 2873300 28733000.00

Add: Forfeited Equity Shares (Amount orignially paid-u 2138400 11257500.00 2138400 11257500.00
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023

L8]

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Scan Projects Limited (‘the Company’) is a Public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is at Village Jorian, Delhi
Road, Yamunanagar - 135001 (Haryana). Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange [BSE]. The Company is
engaged in Engineering Services (i.e. Erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing and designing services) and
trading of fabricating material, equipment parts and other items etc.

2]

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

Statement of Compliance

a)

These Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 other relevant provisions of the
Act.

b)

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies
below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. While measuring the fair value of an assets or liability, the company uses observable
market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a Fair Value hierarchy based on the
inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the Fair Value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the Fair Value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the Fair Value hierarchy as the lowest
level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

<)

The accounts of Foreign Branch/Permanent Establishment for execution of Job contracted have been prepared in
compliance with the local laws and applicable accounting standards and the same are duly incorporated in the standalone
financial Statement of the company as if the transactions of the foreign Branch operation have been those of the
Company itself. In cases where the financial year of foreign operation of Branch/Permanent Establishment is different
from that of the Company, the financial statements of the said foreign branch operations have been drawn up so as to be
aligned with the financial year of the company.

d)

Use of Estimates and Judgement

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires management of the Company to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses for the period presented. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are known or materialised.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of impairment of investment,
useful lives of property, plant and equipment, recognistion of deferred tax assets, allowance for bad debts, provisions
and contingent liabilities.

Impairment of investment: The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at amortised cost annually,
or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is accounted for.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at
the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expenses in future periods.
Recognistion of deferred tax assets: The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each
reporting period. The policy for the same has been explained under Note 2(II)(k).

Allowance for bad debts: The Management makes estimates related to the recoverability of receivables, whose book
values are adjusted through an allowance for Expected losses. Management specifically analyzes accounts receivable,
customers’ creditworthiness, current economic trends and changes in customer’s collection terms when assessing the
adequate allowance for Expected losses, which are estimated over the lifetime of the debts.

Provisions and contingent liabilities: A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted
to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities
are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

11

SINGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

a)

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment (other than freehold land) are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises:

a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes (i.e. Goods and Service Tax, if any), after
deducting trade discounts and rebates

b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

56



operating in the manner intended by the management.

c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

d) any subsequent expenditure for replacement/repair and maintenance is capitalised only if it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. Otherwise the same are
recognised as expenditure in the statement of profit and loss when they are incurred.

Expenses directly related to the construction or acquisition of the fixed assets have been capitalized and added to the

particular assets. Pre-operative expenses incurred till the date of capitalization have been apportioned on pro-rata basis.

Items of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the balance sheet date and other pre-operative

expenses to the extent not apportioned are shown under the head “Capital work in progress”.

If significant parts of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciated accordingly.

Any Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset on the date of disposal and are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation/Amortization:

In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) is calculated on written down value
method (‘“WDV”) based on useful lives and residual values estimated by the management in accordance with Schedule II
of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation in respect of addition/deduction to fixed assets during the year has been
charged on pro-rata basis.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation is complete and the asset is
ready for its intended use.

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed and
adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

b)

Investment in Property

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and / or for capital appreciation (including property under
construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with IND AS 16’s requirements for
cost model.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from
use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in profit or loss in the period in which the property is derecognised.

¢)

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any. Any Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the
future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. Otherwise the same are recognised as
expenditure in the statement of profit and loss when they are incurred.

Amortisation: Amortisation is calculated to write-off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values
using straight line method over their estimated useful lives ranging from 2-5 years and is generally recognised in
statement of profit or loss.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if required.

d)

Research and Development

Revenue expenditure incurred on Research and Development activities are expensed. Fixed assets relating to Research
and Development are capitalised and depreciation provided thereon.

e)

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognitiion. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

* Debt instruments at amortized cost

* Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

* Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

« Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

The Company measures the debts instruments at Amortised Cost. Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows where those cash flows represent solely payment of principal and interest [SPPI] are measured at amortised cost.
This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and
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b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPIL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category is measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On de-
recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

The Company has not designated any financial asset as at FVTOCI.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVTOCIL, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the
P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument
by instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCIL. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
P&L.

Investment in equity shares, compulsorily convertible debentures and compulsory convertible preference shares of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities have been measured at cost less impairment allowance, if any.
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from financial asset, or

- Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset and has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained the control of the financial
asset. Where the Company retains the control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent
of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and
bank balance.

b) Trade receivables.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

- For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When
estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

« All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument
cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.
* Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances
for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are based on the ageing of the receivables balance
and historical experience. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be
collectible.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income / expense in the
statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the profit and loss. The balance
sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

* Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables: ECL is presented as an
allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net
carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the
gross carrying amount.

* Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.c. as a
liability.

* Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance
is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.
For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
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increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.
The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets
which are credit impaired on purchase / origination.

ii)

Financial liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at FVTPL and

- those measured at AC

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms
of the cash flows.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVTPL or AC. All financial liabilities
are recognised initially at Fair Value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in
the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL are designated at the initial date of recognition, only if
the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, Fair Value gains/ losses attributable to
changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCLThese gains/loss are not subsequently transferred to statement of
profit or loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair
value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost (AC) is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets
which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines
change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s
operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company
either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately
next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised
gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward
commodity contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks respectively. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at Fair Value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at Fair Value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the Fair
Value is positive and as financial liabilities when the Fair Value is negative.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolence, if any. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of work-in-progress relates to Project and erection/commissioning is
valued at lower of cost and net realizable. The cost of inventories is determined using the weighted average method and
includes expenditure incurred in acquiring inventories, production or conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
them to their respective present location and condition.

g)

Trade Receivables

Trade receivable are recognised initially at Fair Value and subsequently measured at AC using the effective interest
method less provision for impairment. As per Ind AS 109 the Company has applied ECL for recognising the allowance
for doubtful debts.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into know amounts of cash
that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the
date of purchases, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise of cash in hand, short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and balance with banks which are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage.

2)

Equity Instruments

An Equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity Instruments recognised by the company at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

Repurchase of the company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the company’s own equity instruments.
Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, in the year in which it is approved by shareholders.

Earning Per Shares

Basic earnings / (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for any bonus shares, share splits or reverse splits
issued during the year and also after the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by
the of directors.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings / (loss) per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus
shares, share splits or reverse splits as appropriate. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable, had the shares been issued at fair value. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the year, unless issued at a later date.

h)

Borrowings Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid at the period end. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not
due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their Fair Value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

)]

Government Grants and Subsides

Grants from the Government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Company will comply with all the attached conditions.

Government grant relating to purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments are included in “other current /non-current
liabilities” as Government Grant — Deferred Income and are credited to Profit or Loss on a straight line basis over the
expected life of the related assets and presented within “Other Operating revenue”. When the grant or subsidy relates to
revenue, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to
match them with the related costs, which they are intended to compensate.

k)

Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in statement of profit and loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity. In such cases, the tax is also
recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted at the Balance sheet date. Current tax
assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities,
where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The income tax provision for the interim period is
made based on the best estimate of the annual average tax rate expected to be applicable for the full financial year.

Current Income tax payable by overseas branch of the Company is computed in accordance with the tax laws applicable
in the jurisdiction where the branch operates. The taxes paid are generally available for set off against the Indian income
tax liability on overall income of the company.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit/loss at the time of the transaction. Deferred tax liabilities
and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have enacted or subsequently enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely
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to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. Accordingly,
MAT is recognised as deferred tax assets in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable
that the future economic benefit associated with the assets will be realised.

Foreign currency transactions and foreign operations

The reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the
Balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

In respect of Branch/Permanent Establishment for execution of Job contracted, which are integral foreign operations, the
same are translated as if the transactions of the foreign operation have been those of the Company itself. For non-integral
foreign operation, the assets and liabilities are translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the year. Income and
expenses items of the non-integral foreign operation are translated at the average rate prevailing during the year. Any
exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the “Foreign Currency Translation Reserve” until the
disposal of the operations.

m)

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods (i.e. fabricating material, equipment parts, electrical
material/components and other items etc.) and related engineering services (i.e. erection, commissioning, supervision,
project drawing and designing services/related project).

Effective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115) — “Revenue from
contracts with customers” using the cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed
as on the transition date i.e. 01 April 2018. Accordingly, the comparative amounts of revenue and the corresponding
contract assets / liabilities have not been retrospectively adjusted. The effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115 was
insignificant.

ii)

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised products or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products or services.

e  Revenue related to fixed price erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing and designing services/related
contract where the Company is standing ready to provide services is recognized based on time elapsed mode and
revenue is straight lined over the period of performance.

e In respect of other fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognized using percentage-of-completion method (‘POC
method’) of accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of the performance
obligation. The contract costs used in computing the revenues include cost of fulfilling obligations.

e  Revenue from the sale of traded goods i.e. fabricating material, equipment parts, electrical material/components and
other items etc. is recognized at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer.

iii)

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service
level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the
customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers

iv)

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and / or milestone based
progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

v)

Revenue from related parties is recognized based on transaction price which is at arm’s length.

vi)

Contract assets are recognized when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets are
classified as unbilled revenue (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and
only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms. Unearned and deferred revenue (“contract liability”) is
recognized when there is a billing in excess of revenues.

vii)

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. The Company
reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the transaction price could be
allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the
event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

viii)

The Company disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers by Business Segment, geography and nature of
services.

ix)

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive dividend is established.

X)

Interest and other income are recognized on accrual basis on time proportion basis and measured at effective interest
rate.

n)

Employees Benefits

Defined Contribution Scheme

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and employee state insurance are defined contribution schemes. The
Company has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the funds and the contribution payable to fund is
recognised as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for
service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is
recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent
that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

i)

Defined benefit plans

Retirement benefits in the form of gratuity is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation, using projected unit credit method as at each balance sheet date.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit
to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of
profit and loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
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recognised the following changes in defined benefit obligation as an expense in statement of profit or loss:

« Service cost comprising of current service cost, past service cost gains and loss on entitlements and non-routine
settlement.

* Net interest expenses or income.

iii)

Compensated absences

Short-term compensated absences are provided based on estimates. Compensated absences which are not expected to
occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized
as an actuarially determined liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the Balance Sheet date. As
the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date, the
entire leave is presented as a current liability in the balance sheet and expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss
account.

0)

Leases

Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases standard, Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-
balance sheet lessee accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The standard also contains
enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in Ind AS 17.

Company as a Lessee

Finance Lease: Leases of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially transferred all
the risks and rewards of the ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance lease payments are capitalised at the
lower of lease’s inception at the Fair Value of the lease property and the present value of minimum lease payments. The
corresponding rental obligations, if any, net of finance charges are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as
appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and the finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate; of Interest on the remaining balance of
liability for each period.

Operating Lease: Leases in which a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as a lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are charged to Profit and
Loss on a straight line basis over the period of lease except where another systematic basis is more representative of time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

i)

Companv as a Lessor

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of
a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable
period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to
extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that
create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to
terminate the lease. The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have
a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments
associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Presently, the
company is entered only short-term rental lease agreement and in accordance with the standard will not apply to short-
term leases and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

p)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

i)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. These are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

ii)

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

qQ

Non-Current assets held for sale

Non Current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at lower of
their (a.) carrying amount and (b.) Fair Value less cost to sell. Non current assets are not depreciated or amortised when
they are classified as held for sale.

1)

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income
or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows.
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5]  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Deefirred Tax Assets consst of Folowmps:

Diefernd Tax Assets 01141500 118635100

Dedierred Tax Liakdlities Q.00 Q.00

Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows:

Deferred Tax AssersALiabilities) in relation to:
Property, Plant and Equipmens and Intangible Assets 0.00 13928000
Provision for Retirement Gratuity Berefit to Emplovess {247414.00) 272376.00

~Provision on account of Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receival___ 0,00

Groms it Tem Aset 0 il e lows:

bltlﬁﬂ!l'm‘

Deferred Tax AssetnfLisbilities) in relation to: )
-Properiv, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets i 130280000
-Proviston for Retirement Gratuity Bepsfit 1o Employvess 0,00 2T237600
~Provision on account of Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receival

Wwﬂuuﬂﬁﬁiﬁhﬂuﬂﬁ.m

Deferred Tax Assetsi{Liabilities) in relarion te:
-Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 0.00 134298 00
-Provision for Betirement Gratuity Benefit to Emplovess 167008 00 42453500
-Provision on sccount of Expected Credit Loss on Trade Recerval

‘Cross Deferred Tax Assets end Lisbilities are as follows
As ot March 31, 1022

Deferred Tax AssetsiLiabilities) in relation to:

~Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangihls Sssets 00 1348298 .00
~Prowision for Rstirement Gratnity Benefit to Empleyses Q.00 44555 0
-Prowision on sccount of Fxpected Cradst Loss on Trade Receivel .00 GUTAE 0
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[T  TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade Recervabies {unsecured) consist of the followirg
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] E-lm.i.mn
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Past due 0. 150 duys 0.50%
Past due 180 - 360 days 3%
Past due more than 360 days 1%

Past dur 0 - 150 dovs 1013096450 23982020.50
Past due 180 - 360 daya 432000.00 000
Past due mory than 360 dovs 1340388425 1529109425

Past due 0- 190 days SOESS 00 11991000
Past due 180 - 360 days 2160000 000
Past due more than 260 &y 20500 129386400

Tradde recervabies apsmg schadule for the year ended as an Barch 11, 2025 and March 38 3022

“Ussbipuled Trade Bocavables - Ciaidend posds oL 6D 430000 1RMO0G0

L0 pReedd  2insEiadd

saiondg © " i i
Uednpited Trads Receivablin - ek lavs aipsifices) et
im credi ek ’ Lo m*_ a0 v
o i b m
Diipuisd Trads Resevables - whish have sgnions beress i
EEEETY
Draputed Trade Beoervatiss - credil smpaesd 200 [17] (1] £
MG 200000 1120000 b
(men " mr i i

Loas 3owances fov impanmment Fapeetod Cree Lans sllowm:

3R

mF

ol

(8]

(1 gl T

L]
]
&0

FOEOLM 29086038

LSO

9L

8]  CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of the following

i Balance with Bask in Current Accoust GRE-209.08 162320.50

il Cash-in-kand 459881 &7 R1I9.67
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Sote:

“For details of Cask and Cash Equivalents given & securiy 1o lenders mfer Note Mo, 14

~Thers are po restrictions with regard to cash end cash equivalsnts at the end of fbe repenting period and prior period

UNBILLED REVENTE

Unbillad Revenoe consist of follewings:

Unbifled Revenus on Erection and Commissioning Services

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Other Financial Assets consist of the followine

DTHER ASSETS
Other Asssts consast of the followng

Non-Current

for the year 2002-03)

-incomse Tax Dedocted at Source [Includmz eachier vear Rs
TRO005.00 (Mfarch 31, 2002 Fa. 70000:6.007]

BEY52.00

.00

BETIL00

200000 0

Current
Unsecured and Considersd good 22064684 00 2531057400
Unsecured and Considerad doubeful 0,00 (.00
2AELEL 00 2521057400
Less: Allowanees for doshiful advances (Expacted Credit Loss af 0.00 100
2296464400  2F2105T400
~Prepand Expenses HH235.00 T4588.00
-Good and Service Tax Recoversble from Deptt On Advance
Payment Receved from Customer 0.00 17738 00
-Good and Serice Tax Fecoversble from Department TO292.08 260489 04
-Mepal VAT Tax Recoverabls 42043200 41434100
-Orher Advances (is Advance to Employess) 2353300 256538 00

000
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123}  SHARE CAMTAL
T auihonzed, sivuad, smibscribed and folly pasd-up sbare capital compnses of squity sbires. having ar pae vilus of B 100 sch a foll

Authorised Share Capita]
BOCO000 Plarek 31, 20T SOO0000) Equity Shares of s 10-
mach

Iazued and Subecribed Share Capiial
3011300 (March 31, 2923 $11700) Equity Starws of Re. 10
sach 00T G L ]

Eaid-wp Share Capital
2875500 (hdmeck 31, 2002 28753000 Equity Sharey of Rs.10-

ssch fally paidvp 207300000 247300000
Al Feafuited 2130400 Ok 31, 20020 J0334007 Equiey

Shares { Amount origimally paid-up} M2THOM  112FTS0000
TOTALRS. SN eeesm

Sples;

a) The Comgpany has forferted 2138400 Equaty Shares (apainst winch the call monsy amountmg to
P 101 56500 0 were i arears) & the Board of Derscions mesting held on 24032001, i terms of

Equity: Shares at the beginnmg of (he year W00 2873300000 M0 MTIH00M0
Add: No. of Equity Shares issued thiing the vear [ o0 ] 0o
Lass: Mo, of Share forfwted bay-back Suring the year [ 000 [ .00
Eqity Sharces ot the End dmw 3300 283300000 13300 2 33000.00

1125750000

Bh Sumil Chasdm § 0 3h Semesh Chandra ISR 105 R 1050
Sh. Sndhr Chasdra 5o Sh. Somed Chandra m 10.46% Lt 17 Ati%s
mi. ¥ijmy Lazm Wie Lage $h Voay Rosmar 451 500 1571 45150 1571%
Smt. Krata Chmdn Wo Sh Sl Chandra CHL LY 136 T1000 1001%
Emt. Afia Chandra We B2 Soéhr Chandrs 5 15% JaHED 1.05%

Motri The *s of Equiy Shares beld bms bees calcalated on the hasws of 1 iy shares e &
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4t Sunil Chasdrs T ' )

b Fudss Chasdiig FO0HD 1248 ELOET] 1348
Sel. Vs Lacm 431300 1370 A5 137
§h Kraban Keea HI am 14130 i
Gl Eania Charedry 10800 biE 1 T80 En
Set Alke Chaeten TS LI A Lii
S, Niral Crops B0 1% L U] 1
Kby Chasderpur ntusiriss Brivaie Lo 13030 i 1305 L

lﬂ!ﬂﬁ 1500 .43 15gm 1.1

FRRF2R337)

Temmrighnn stiscbed m eqmity sharss
The Carzpamy baw ey oo ol of daze capeial or sy daare harmy Siee vakar of Ba 10 per chary Eack holder of fthy pad squany dhar o wiopied e2 ome

©gtn ot abdi T 088 et of bgeadatior. e eguty e dheldery dit diebls £ sroetet the roseng st of e Crmpey i popertad of lhee adbintboidag

Far the gerizd of fiy veurs wnmadtsdy precadomy fa dare an 0 weinch the labnes Sk o prspand

{ih Aggrepate manber ged clsy of thares adiored w0 fully pasd- up pursmem b contmen!sh wihoet prument bang rcereed moath N5

1) Apprege marsber sl clasy of skarss aocsd da Bl paed o By vy of Boran thares - N
() Agregets iesive inad clim of thier beugh batk 30l

OTHER EQUITY
Other Equaty’ conssts of the followmg.

Retmined Emrangs TIETI609F E5T4354 66
Eqgoity Tastruments through other comprehensoor Income LU 000
Ee-meayzrement of Post Emplovment Benefit obligations 4L6E0.00  (2R0S9E.00)
RETAINED EARNINGS
Bislance as a2 the heginming of the yeir G574304.086 323157 408
Add: e Prodit afier inx trensfermed from statement of
of Pyefit and Loss TRIT66.29 175123719
TRETIG09S  BETAI0NE5E

. =

pE-MEASURENCE YT CRE FChS T EALFLCNY VIR !
Balance as af the beginming of the year CRR0R93.000 H5619.00
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E &

Ll

Borronmts consst of the folleame

Noo-Cerremt Borrowings
Worline Capital Term Loan under Gusrantssd Emerpency
Credit Linss schems froen Pumsh Natiossl Hank, Yasmmensgar

[Resfer Note No. 14(i5a) below] 135000.00 750000.00
TOTALRS. 15000000 TE0000.00
Nodes ;

W-imgﬂgﬂTmmed:ﬂi{lhﬁnanlmﬂMTm

-Ind:l-nmndnﬁ'ﬂ':lg- ' 150000 TR0

Laan Repavable on demand (Secured)

-Cash Credit Facility from Punjsh Matsonal Bank, ¥ smunanager

[Reeder Note No. 140i)b) below] bon  TRETERLST
~Currens hfatunties of Long Tenm Debin GO0000. 00 S00000.00
TOTALRS. 6000000 BSSTHELST
s

1404} Woelang Capstal Term Loans under Coaramived Emerpescy Credit Lines Schome from Ponab

Sational Bank. Vamimanager mmenting te Ba 750000 Mviach 31, HOD Fa) 350000 06
-Matury of Saeney: Second Charps to Secuew by way of ypodiecativa oo sl corrst sty (e
Consumabiée Stores & Spare, Book Debty and all ook Corrent azsein) of the

Work-in-prgress,
Worletsg Capiinl Tierm Loan Terss o Repnerent: Saeraesd Reildy B 18000 Lies nepavabile & 38 monthiy tnsiallsenty erenmaneisy Sren Jobv' 2001 sy

“Lalirierl Secunty Persomal Charantee: The said knan iy Sarther wecured Iy equatable merpage of
L st st rugeatired i tha sasme of e Covmpamny abotgpwilh presaceial prasuives of 5%

14 Workng Capital Loans from Pomisb Nationa! Bark, Tamueanagar smeusting to R NL (March 11

~Nummre: of Ssuriny Ssvorsd by way of Ingpothecation on smiwe copeot masets (12 Wodem.

pmrens, Compmmatle Sroves & Soores, Book Delriv and all atber Cigret sastsh of the Coepany

-Term of Repaymear Sesctvrned Sasdity Fs 100 90 Lacs repayabie on dermsad dunng the Sadivy tesure nf 12 monthe,
Lallateral Semunty Pervosal Grewamee: The said loan in frthe secursd by squezable morpuge of

Laad and bnildieg regafeed o (e sems of the Comparny iloegwih pemossl paeaeses of 550
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il Non-Cwrrent Provizian

Provisice for Emplovess Bansfi

Provasien for Bstwement Gratuity Baneft to Employvees [Refer

Nate Mo, 33 below] 1064540 00 SL5370.00
Otbeer Prowisions

Provistom for Disputed Excise Duty for the vear (3002.03) 35748912 145910

Current Provisions

Provesion for Emplovess Bensfn
Provision for Bstirement Gratuity Benefit to Employees [Rafer ,
Tote Mo, 37 below] L 745500 §20333.00

[16]  TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payabiss consist of the followme

Current

JTiaeds Prvables )
“Total Qutstanding Does to Micro and Small Enterprises b0 .00
-Total Otstandting Dhaes of Creditors other thas Mcro, Small

Enterprises and related parties 250118900 803438000

Orutsaanding Dhae to related parties
-Asspciats Corpanies a0 000

Ngrey

it} The sowrars puiimmdmy a2 Liers and ol Emiegrees b Sem press sehy e oo See compary By recsoos the mrfermaiem from b crediiory weppiens eperbny
there nimtuiy of bereg w MSern wad Smaf Faterprise ind phressSed o Moo ad Sonif Folerpriun o terres of Wices, Soal] & Defdom Devidepraear

1] T dues 1 Mlier i Snall Emierprises as required vader = Afive. Emall and hobestun Emerpenes Developast S 2008 m the e miomucen pilkis
wrrh Sha compaey @ rvee paloe
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The Prncipal emount and the mterest doe thereon remaming uopesd to any supplisr as at the
end o the mch sconenimE year

Prmcrpal ssmound doe o Wiiers and Small Frtenpriess

~Imterest dus on shove.

The amoust of interest paid by the Compasy in terms of Section 16 of the MEMED Act 2006
along with the amosnts of the pavment mads o the veppher bevond the sppeinied duv dunng
sach accoisnimg yeas

The amotet of interest dos and payvable for the pencd of delay i culong pavment (which have
been paid but bevond the appointed day during the year) bot without adding the interest
spucifisd umder this Act

The amotait of inferest sccrved and remamisy unpaid af the sed of the sach account year

Thes arniis of Fariber nlsres) remaining dise snd pavabls swen in the veeessding vears,

until such date when the isterest dues 25 sbove are actmlly paid bo the small enterpriss for the
purpose of disallovamce a5 3 deductible sxpenditure under section 23 of the MEMED A,
20048

w0
.00

Li1e ]

i i}
0.0

oo

000
G.00

0.00

Q00
Q.00

Q.00

Noge:

Drisclosure of pavable 1o suppiery ks defined under the “ficro, Small sed Dadnm Enterpriss Development Act, 20067 18 based.
on the mifomatien svailsble with the Company reparding the stafus of repsteatoon of sisch vendors undsr (he saad et as per the
mtimation received from them on requests made by the Company. Thers are no overdue principal amousts | mberest pavable
amsounts for deimyved pavments to soch suppliens at the Balance Sheet date. There ant po delayvs in paymest made to such sopphion

L]

b 1ATTTL D0 00 MO
PTTE T TRET  o hd il

“Hputed don 1o MELE ooy m e

Orher Fissncial Labahizes consist of the Sollowme

] Current
-ion- Teade Payabiles (Others Credstors) 34407810
-Amount of Fatention Wowdes held from Costracton A0734.00

-Advamce Beceived from She Koldesp Kumar agatnst sale of Lased 3 3 a0H0R0 DD

438537 50
667800

1 F 00000 W
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L

Current

=Advanees Raceivad from Customers 735600 1735600
-Expenses Payables 2113E81.00 SE1211.00
-Income Tax Dedocted ot Source Payvabie 59015 80 SE0IR.00

Currea: Tax Lisbilitzes 45972700  1041338.00
Current Tax Assets
Ancome Tax Dsductad 2t Source Becorrable 1021292 00 TAORIE OO

-Advance Tax _ 0.00 0.00

Fvenues froms eperstions conast of revenus frose

e of Serviees
I:II'I'CII :”"; N R P
Diorimsati: 1 TA20E0, 1984TRAT.00
Expeet {Inclusdng Branch Office Mepal) 000 .00

1 TS0 00 LRSITETT.00
-Armal Mrintenancs Servics Charpes Racesved [ 108 TER 00

17820604 00 2GEETTE B0

Saiens of Traded Cioody
(14 Eqoepments, Fabocatmg Mdaterials. Flectrical lwteial
Components and other e =6 AI09TLIT A0 FTEPITES OO

Revenue disappregatsos by Busimess Segment i as follaws:
S R

Contract Reveme 17420004 00 2664126 00
: Artivites 4109743 30 ITEFRTAI0
Fevenue disaggregaiion by seographay is e follow;

-Iecdis (Dhotneite ) SR318024 30 SpaaMTLM
ALrutmde iy 0. |

Esconcihiation of evenns necopsised with the costracted price s 2y follows:

17220604 00 20664228 00

“Comiracisd Prics
Lesy Paduchion towards varable comsideration compasents 000 Pl
-Revenue Recognised 17 2L ID66LILE

Mipbe: The melisction bowards varishle convideratson comprises of discountsuale mefurn'vervice level eradit (if any)
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OTHER INCOME
Other stcome (ot} consat of the follewmg

Interest om Income Tax Riefand Recoied 000 TTES000

PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Porchas of Stock-s-trade consest of the fllowing

Burchise of Siock-g-Teuds

~Traded poods e Equipment. Fabrizating maeial Elsctrical

materal vomponents il other 1hems ste ) FESAAE2T 50 FRTHTH0
-Packing Formarding and Freight and Cartags Expenses ST0E20.00 TEHME DD

FREEMTI0 FE0EREEI00

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Change tn tnveacones of sock-m-tde conaist of the followng

Emvenitation ot the closs of (e year
<ok of Traded Goods a0y 0o
-Bteck of Tradad Goody 000 00
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[24) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Ennploves Benedil enpenses consin of ibe following

-Ealary and wapes to Staff at wite
(lnctudmyg Amenites & Boous io Sl g4 TR IR.00
<Salary 1o Stafl
[(echndmg Ameniies & Boous to Sa BioEl.00 100155300
TR 00 BE0E260 00

Esnremest Gravany Bensfits to Empleresss [Feder o Nots N 53]
(Tectodeg aciual Grarmiy Bezefit paid (o Empiovess) SEL406.50 15200800

Empleyesm Contrbution Towards,

-Employees Provident Famady Peases Fund & Adanmstzmtive

Charges (Inchuding Tmterest'Avears Paneley Paid Rs. 1500.00

[Rfiarch 31, 2003 Re NIL]) #3328.00 10938000
Employees  Statz Insemne= Fond (nchuding

Intersst Arears Pamslty Paid Ra 289:00 [ufarch 31, 3033

BaNILTH EOTL4.00 A65 100
Labewt Walfare Fund (lnchading Infrrest Areary Paneity Paed
R MIL [farch 51, 2002 Ba NIL] 870000 E350.00
1144E0D 12236100
00wl Liboyr Weifare Expensey
-1 wamioue s e siafl 21935400 15303500
<At Dfice oG .00
2303500 TR0 00

FINANCE COSTS
Finanee costy conamt of the followng:

Enteisi Pind to

Blank on Cash Cradi Facdity 45780000 I843E3.00
‘Bank o Workong Caprial Term Lown SATE00 11903500
Department oo late payment of Tax Dedocted at Souece 322700 553100

SHEEIT 00 FR{IE1 D0

DEPRECIATION, AMORETESATION AND DMPAIRMENT EXFENSE
Dreprreaitica, Assortiatyng mnd Jrpatraset Eepectiaen coctivid of (e Salowmy

Deprecastion snd Imparmest te Propesty, Plan and Equsprmest 5PN
Amestaihlion of ntsegble wus m G
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Provisies for Dowtaful Debis and sdvasces coniat of the follownng

Premans for Debtful Diebts (Exvepded Credit Eoe allenance]

Had debbs wrstten off e L1 F ] ikl

Orher expanses conissi of the fallowing:

2 Choect Opemition Expenas

“Ersctoen el Comemmisioning Chargss paid to others TS50 SEOEER 00
~Consumatie Siooe and Spares Conmmed 00 341324
-levanmes Charges paid For vasious wiss L0e% 00 11850000
- Telsphons Expenses it st .00 Fi3oe.00
“Travalling and Convevancs Charees at site $23937:00 47343 00
2TREHR D TIGEIRE 2L
LY Other Expeees
-Teavslling and Convevanse Expeases (Diken) 288400 pcil il
-Peiniting ind Stalsessry 3353800 HEi4.00
Poatage s Comner Charpes B118.00 1748700
Legal and Professional Charges f54265.48 EIELTEE
-Audifor's Remuneration and Rs-imbursement of
ouE-af-pockel sxpise 17187500 1137300
«Oiffice Rent DE3000.00 DERE0000
-lemrrance Clarges LEET00 LSS 00
“Stock Exchange Lotmg Fee (Inchuding Fine and Penaltin
Fx 5000 00 [Previemn vear Ra 5000.00] 203000.00 1050000
Mationa] Securitees Depositony Limfed Fes 3400900 RO0 0
incelgneous Expenses FEA00 0,00
-Diustss el Tmes pasd (0 i
Lat= Fie= oo Filing of G5T Retrun LR (LR b
-Interest Paid on Lais Paymess of GET 853200 a0
-Bask Chanpes aam 4137457
-Advertmemsnt and Publiesty Expenses 24000 333000
«Ehort and Excess Recoveriss ik LR 210700
JORETLD 55 IEIR6S05T

B~ S Y Tl YTy T TN
] m“mfml
Attt fre [Inciudmeg Taoes B 1 BSO0 0 FY 2021.22

P 18900 009 EITon) 0 ki ek ]

Tax Audit Fes [Inchading Tames Bs 300 00MFY 2001.22

Ra 3600007 23500 00 360000

“Frimbutssment of oul-of-pockit expénse (il -1
i Hemunrration i ¥epal Branch Auditer

-4t Branch Andit Fee (Encluddieg Tarss) ARETS &G F1750 00
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Orperstimg Lease (As a Lesseek
comosilable cluse and the wms are aleg menswable for forther peeiod ca marnalby spreeable feems and ol inchude sealthon claases
20, it is short ferm lesse aeveement and lsese rent panment associsted with it are reoognined s sxpenses duneg Jaess term

Leass Puvnents recopnived in (he Seatement of Profit and Loss.
during the year BES000, 1500

Ocher expenses consest of the following

Irenns ihat will mot be reclannified te Swaiement of Profin aad Lasa

“Femessirement of the defined bensft plang PRIPTI 00 [563526.00
-Equity Insiruments through Other Comprehensive Incame 0 ]
QEMTI 0N (E63526.000

-Lese: Tax to above itema

24745400 167009 00

-liemny thast will be reciassified to Srwtement of Paofit and Losa 0.0 il ]
Leax: Tax relating 0 shosy feess 000 00

NCOALE TANES RELATENG TO CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Inzome Tax Expenses consist of the following

Carient Tax

Crerent tax on profts for the year ESOTRT OB 1081 35E 0
Adjusrmenrs for mmdjm'pmnﬁ. FISET 00 2. el
Totul cosrent fax expense SR e O 1003 o0
Dederred Tax Beoefit

Decrease | (mcrease] of defered tan sssets. CP2481.000 (45537 .00)
(Di=crease) | [ocr=sse m defered ban lalelstios [ s] Pl
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el Income Tax recopesaed on ofber comprehesins income

kil I ad skl o —

income:

et fair valne pEn o= mvestments in squity shares at FVTOC ) 200
Femessmmsent of defined benefit i 16700000
Befurcation of income (o racopeised in oiler comprehensive meoms imba:

Itmmy that wall pot be reclassifiad to profis or loss 207404 o 167000 0
Trems that sy be reclissifisd 1o o losn L] 040

311 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
T foltowng eeflact the prodit and share dans used = bassc and Sdaed EPS compusasion

Bani

Profit after ta for the vear THITEE 20 il ) s L
W eghied averaps sasher of squity atares 2873300 2E73300
-Basde B3 (Bs) Lk D
Bilured

«Profit after tan a4 per accounts TGP Ty
W ghted averags oomber of squity sharss 287300 2ETIEN
-Diloted EPS {Rs.) o 098
Face Vilue per shae (Ra ) 105 1000

Hate:
[37]  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT N¥OT FROVIDED FOR)

a Contingent Linhilities
Llair mpninat the Company not acknowdedes ps debt
“Oither Mioney for whick Cosnpany bs contingeaily lable

L3 Copminmesi
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u}

EMFLOYEE DEFINED BENEFIT AND CONTRIBUTION PLANS

efingd Banedi Many

The Company biss 3 defined benefil prainity pla. Every smployess oho has compleiad fve or mose yesrs of services i elighle for
patuily, Grarnty w compoled bassd on 15 dov salary based o last deavwen salary o sach complsisd vear of seovces. Presestly the
scheme of the Compamy |5 not fonded by any qualified sssets. Previcusly the Company bas caleulzied sccoring rafuity: Sability .
per methed o the assumpriton {hat vech benedits are pavabls to all e smphvees at the sod of the sccouning yvear, peviswabla svery
vear. Mo in cnremt veer the Company bas recopmmed costs relatsd to post-ssmioyment defined plae on 2o actuars) basm

in simiement of prefii and bess apd im oiher o

Interest Cost SRG6T- 00 65506 00

Exepentes Recoguised throwgh Other Comprobensve lscome

Amouni recoguized in OC], Beginakng of the Periad 1EETA500 (2T47EL.0M)
Feveasorements. for the peniod due to - obligabon (ram)1 osx

“Effrct of changs &= financaal sssumpcions [C] 1TIE00 {65759.00)
-Effecy of Chanps = demagraphsss asvessptioss [0 00 Qo
-Effect of exparencs sdjoutments [E] (L OO el T2R2E.00
Aﬂhﬂ[ﬂiﬂﬂm{ﬂ-‘-ﬂ E COR2072 ) BE352E 0

IMmth wxciuding ) ) ) m . o=

Mnﬁdmm 1TEE213.00

Current Servace Cost HiTen0 202391 80
Enterest Coni T 00 B3390 00
Re-meanwrement (or Actuarial galniflos) arising frem:

Effscr of change = financial assumptions [C] 1731800 (63750000
-Effect of Change @ demopraphsnr assmmptions [IH] R a0
-Effet of mpenence sdjostments [E] OO D) TERZRE OO
Acvunrisl {GainsiLoses (C + D+ E) (REZHTL.00) BEASTE 0
Artus! Benefii Pud (R2S00.08) (117941 00)
Eattlsment coat (1L 1) bl ]

nges s the Fair Value of Plan Asser:

Opening Fait Value of Plan Assets

Infwresp Incoms g il
Ceatribtmtions by Eoployen’ & Emplovess towsnds approved fond G LN i]
Benetii Paid g 000
Serrlement Cou G 008
Astuarial Gam [ Los) on the Plag Aasets oG .44

F!'ll-lﬂ'fﬁl ﬁfm mm-:u I:IIIH-II[H"&.‘&I- IOE2047.00 176621300
Far Valie of Plan Assets as o the end of the period 0.00 000
Surphss (Dheficis) B0 176621300
Cuerent Lisbdiry of Defined Hensfit Oblipative 1748800 830383.08
Obligation HHERE s
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Salary Grrowth Rae (Per annom) 10000 10.00%
Experted rats of neturn on ples sssets {Par anmm) L1 L e
18-25 S 5.00%
18- X 1.00%
14 pd i 200%
45.7% Lo 1.00%
hfortakity Rate (0 % of TALNLE 206-08) 10000 HO00%
—. 0 0
Impact of = J50% (hlarch 31, 20210- + 0.50%) change in rabe of ducounting PR 00 1623294 00
Empact of - 0.5 Chliarch 51, 20200 - 0.50%) charge in rabr of Sscoumtmy 107423300 133 MW
Impact of = O 3% (Maareh 31, M210 + 050%) change in e of Salary Growil TIDE0.00 TBERETE )
St of - §.30%% (hlarch 31, 2021 - 0:50%3 chaange ie: rate of Salary Growth WEI00  LTTETM
Hefined Costpivanan Scheme:

All =Bphls =mplevees of the company me snbiled fo receve tensfil ooder provident fmd and employse st nswrnce fmd, 2
defined contributa pien in which both the employee wnd emplover (a0 o desenmined ewce) confributs monthily. The Company .
specifisd umder the lew and hes ne obligation oth=r than the comtributson pavable to the Funds are tecopmised 25 an sxpenses. when an
eployee rroders che elased services. The Company costritrate the following fund ender Ssfined contritution scheme

Emplovers’ coniributsen trecards Providest Family Prndsen Fund,

Administratrve Charges and bsunmes Fund 2352000 F1800.040
Eq:hyﬂﬂi: Invarece Fond ID'.I'Im BEHH
Lahour Welzre Frond

Compenaind Absencey (Lowvn with Wages) Pagarting compsnsated shasnces, the compamy does not bave sn uncondibsal s b
defer its: setilemend for 13 monfhs after (e reporting dute, hence the sntirs lsave is pressnted 24 o current Eablity o= the balames shest
#nd expenses moosmized in the stufement of Proft and [oss account. The compaey hes recosnized B BO304 00 (harch 31, 3002 '

FEVANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
T carrying valor of finsecl tnstramests by categones as ot Sderck 51, 2003 sl Dolach 30, 2022 13 an foBoan

+Cash and Cash Equivales . - 1148390 15 1186200 73
Trades Recemvabilss - a = I3 NR000 0 235BMID0 DT
-levestment i uagquoted gty Shares, . = SO0 00 FOE0000.00
-Untalled Peveme - - 00 0o
SOk Firmnesal Aoussty - - 0 000
-Trade asd Other Payables - - 2500 E58.00 2501 1REOG
Boorowings E - T SO0 750000 04

-Orther Finsncin] 1 mnbelivies FIEIL 0 PRLELDT 10
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ds ar Alarch M, 2032

Finameks] Asier:

<Cash and Cah Equisabent , - M7 CTLER T
Trade Facenabies . . HEWMOTE 366595075
Jevestmeent i unguated Egaty Shares : & 1030000.00 1030000 00
Untill=sd Feawmme LK Gl 5]
-Oter Financaal Assesy . = 000 000
Finawcisl Liabilities:

Trade and Other Paysblss ‘ . HEIE00 B0ME00
-Hormr=mngy a - PIFTISL ST BIITROL ST

-Diifer Financual Linkslieiey - - FIEXTI 50 Q23270 .50

Fair Value of fnancisl assets and liahilitses measuned at amortised cost,

Thee carrying ameests of tiads recevables, trade pavabiles, capotil ereditors and cah mnd exsh squbvalents o consideed 1o he (b wms
d fher fexr vihie, due 1o ther shorl term imd selilement on demand sstisre’ Tor all other fnancel assety and habihises meastived at
emertwed romi the Company considers that their carrving ssounts spprocmaies their e valies

SEGMENT REFEOTING

Operilems sspements ar= definsd a5 componsats of in enterprise for atuch discorsts fnsncnl mformation o svmlibls that w enlmied
regubedy by the chesf opemting decisson maker (CODND, & deciding howr 0 allocai= rescorces: and assessing performance. The
Company's Cloef dscision malier o the Cloef Exscubive Officer and Managing Dizector.
ﬁwhmﬁmmwnwwﬁhﬁ-wwim
Commizsionng, Supsrvison eod Anmesl Maintenance Contrect i and Trading activitiss.

Ervere and spenses dmecthy attributable b’ sapments se reported under ssch reporistis sepement Expenses wiach are mot divscty
wdensifishls to =ach reporing sepment ke been alocated on the basis of mssocmisd revesue of the sspment and memmewer efocts. AL
nﬂnmwﬁnuwtmmwhhﬂﬁrﬂuﬂdﬂ-m

Assety and labdities thas are dirscely attribrtatds of allecable to segments are discloued under each reportahle sepment AL otker auasty
i Babnbtien s disclosed a8 unallocable Property, Plant and sguapment thal are veed miechanssbly among septesis ar nol

Susmmarised sepnest nfermation for the year smded hisrch 31, 2005 s Dlaech 31, 2000 is we foliemy

Year ended March 35 2023

-Bevemms. 160t 00 2105743230 SES1B0LS 30
St Resulty MMRTOY 1TEESR4 A0 SEHLILED
-Framen Coni SRas0E 00
~Unallocatis Expessss b i) |
Operating Income 1211548 29
“Other Income (et oo
“Profit befizoe tax 121540389
-Tix Expesain 415783 00
=Froft for the vear TRITEE IR
-Gepment Assets ERREMMTOE  TESGIEZED SGEZE209.EL

~Segeien Lubiline SRR IR O PI23REE B
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-PErvemms. i
-Bepeent Reulty ADOTIEE TS

Sepment Asstis SETSTT.AY
-Segee Lubilies TREIEET 28

Moae "*°: Mos-cusrent asseiy other thas finsncial ssssts and Deferred Tax Assets (i)

RELATED PARTY HSCLOSURES

TTET9T41.00
AT

SERLTOT] 00
ST3R256 76
SpO2el 00
Ha2460T 3T
ITIEIER 19
NS0 .00
FTASTIRAR
PR 00
275124719

TRO5031650
5776320 26

During the year, the company has carmed out some iransactiom with ke followang persons, firma (in which ibe direciors of the
company ars interested) relatad to srpenditurs and other trassactions. The details of the same se a5 under: -

Eelated partie: and theiz celatizuship

By Magagsment Personge|

-5k Sued Chandra (Manssing Dirsctor)

-5k, Alshary Chandrs (Exscutive Director)
Balatiesy of Koy Persoomel

Smt Kavits Chandra weo $h Susil Chandrs
Set Alles Chasdra wio Sk Sudiir Chandrs

Sk Sudiir Chandes brother of Sk Sunil Chandes

-Mi's Chandenper Works Private Limated, Yamuna Nagar
s Chanderpar Renewal Power Company Private Limited, Yamusa Nagar
-Bi's Chenderpar Indusiries Private Lemifed, Yamuss Magar

-ML's Chistian Pieiffer India Private Limited, Tosmmanase
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Alaterial 000
K inom

Sales

«Sale of Sheck-m- Trads end Congumulis 000
" fﬂmr

Designing Charges w.om "
-Armmroal Wlaintensts Charges Hacstved ]
r "
G
Eapences
Dhrecbors’ Remmmeniizen ITi3d8.60
(rExegom ™
-Oiffice Foent Pnd .04
L o *
Balance with related parties as at 3af March 2023
Tradde Biecervahles {oomcerns) 0K
F 5 60 '3
Cither Credition (sonpam) .04
" mm L

Mote: Figuses given i(n thee boackat parfaing e previons peer

b, m:mmmmg

Puorchases (Exchndemg Tos { Avsociste Concerms)

i
-Equipments, Fabeicating Miterials wnd other items sec. Sold 1o

%43 Chanderpar Works Private Limited {Excladizg G5T)

inzome froen Servicen [Agcsale Concems:

i e s i e Ty
Deigning Charpes receved Erom M Chanderpur Wirla Private
Limited (Excheding Tax}

-Eection, Commineesing, Sepervision, Preject Drawing and
Prevate Limited (Exchuding Ti)

-Ammal Mainizmace Chargss Paceived M1 Chasderpur Werks

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

o
wmom "

0.0
f0od

0o
roag

0.
i ad

000
ro.oa ¥

L
0001

0.0

L]
0.0

oo

000

oo "
41097432 50
{ATETRTIE Q)

1615462000
(12399488 00

(.00
(IRIT R

00
.

1208000, 0
2000086

10877 30
(267 THER 500
40000

L1

og

45097437 50

11EESI TR 00

AT 400
.0

ood
fom

1097432 50
(ATETTE0m

151 BEE2D 05
(4T3R5 00l

Q.00
Yl ]

FTINE B0
(37248001

120000 00
{1 70000 001

10675764 R0
[k e E R
3540000
roagi

o

ITETETATO0

FT506E 00
1017081 00

T compuay'n acieviny sxpases itaelf be vaslaty of Enancal niak which scludes markst nak, smbil mik, Bguidey sk, mieres faie dik and jpoce

exposoees by degres and magmimde of nisly. The pnmany foous is o sdemtifyy nsks s tabe vispe foo mingation of rigk or to missmne fhe pocential
sdverse =(fct om the Snancal performance #f the Comparny. The Compam-doss gof amisr mio sy deivatvoe francial instrements o bedge sk

EEpOSIEES.
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Mlarkort Risk

Dttt stk th Che il thal o fier veiles of Mitisrs el Mo of & faanclal thetrsenins wdl] Buerls becass of changes o markel pricin. Nlailind
ek comprises Theee ypes of ik misread oot visk, foregm corrency sk and pece sl toch o commodey sk The Compamy's esposure (o
marke: nzk = primarty oo sccouat of istersd sk esd feizn cormenoy ralke

Foreign Correncr sxchange rade itk

Fouwign curpency qile i o riilk Chat e fair vidom o fubiers cash Moy of o2 exporess wil] Suctues becaen of changre @ forgn dchaips b
The Company’s expoye io the riak of changes i Sarsips excherge miss nedates pomanby to the Compeey's spentay ssiveies o Nepal Brach.
Hipwerver, the murency of Nepall is not volslils satore, benoe rivk o floommation iv negfibis

Imterest Rate Rink

T Cenjiairy s thvestmeniy (Bank Depusili) iee pranarily o Sl sile silsrial bearting. Henos te Comgaey b o3 smificanily segeasd 1
HUHEL A0S sk

Credit Ritk

Cracit cink 1o th iaki of Franciad lonn 1o e Compiary o & sty of cotmter-party fuls to et i conienciual cbigtens, The Company i
exposed 1o credil eivk fom ity operstiog activities {prmandy e recevabie) e from s finssceny aeiiviies (primanby foess). The Compamy
coasistenthy monitory the fisancial bealth of ity customery ard salss procesds ore beng realised au per the milesinne pryment tsmms aresd o
mimimise the lss due 20 defalt or msedvency of the nmtomer. Piogressivs ligeidite mansgement n being folloreed to de sk the Campany frem
sy son-fulfilment of ity Balrilties 0 various cediion, sisuory shizgaeisa, o sy ikeboldey

Imde Raceprahles

Tt Compuiens s expowien fo Ercds receirables i Brited duos #0 dherahied cusbernes bane. The Company conmtenily mesiton propre under i
cratrets wek eusiorsers and wiles procesdy ar Bewny raskasd an per e silraions parymest terme Sgresd oo masirias the lesa Sue to dedanley o
meahensy of the customer An mpmrment imabynis o perizrmed o) sach Teporting date on e mdiedhal basis for mgor ciemts. In sddrion, & larpe

Einsacial Insirumanty

Fimecial matrements that are ssbject (o0 coocemenations. of cedit ek primasiby comist of i asd cash squiealents and other fimancial asets.
Imvevtrmety of serplos Bands e rasds only wilh sppminond csunlerpartien asd willis cradit baiby signed. The Company's muisimim s
o it pakc s nt Rlueek 51, 2003 aed an b Dleeely 31, 2030 |5 the ey vilue of sk clovs of finsteal ssety

Liguidiry Rk

Liguidity ek refery (o that ogk whene fhe Company camol meet o3 fingecd obiyations. The ebjective of bauisity nsk mesagement w10
masintein mficest liguidey wd ensure that fusds are malable for use o per requeemest [n deing this, manapemest considers both nonnal and
wiressed comekirions. The Compamy mmapss hgsidety rak o mantummy, sdequate revsrees aved bankony Balities by contimeouhy monitorny cmh
florer fxpscast and try matcheng the mamunty paofiles of finsecial assecs aad Esbilities. The Compeny has acoess to o yefficent veristy of scunces of
fuassdinng weol delet maiurng within 12 sty oo be solled over wilk misling ladsm,

The tabis brlew semmanyes the rentmctial ity profils of the Compery's Gnarcal Hnklities kaved on contractual sndiscrunted pasmens:

Trads and Other Payahlss 2501 15R.00 000 250118800
Burrowmes ¥ 000000 15000000 TH0000.00

Trade and Other Pavablas 2034358 00 000 503436900
“Bormpwmgs ¥ ESETELST TS000000  S33TESLST

-Dither Fiaancisl LisheTities 9327150 L0 22327150

Capital Managemeni

The company's cbymesive 43 b= safeguerd @y Saancisl yeability, fnseesl mdependencs and jin abiily |0 combisus I & JORS cohoem @l s
repular Svadends The Company determimes the amosnt of capital requirsd a0 ke baan of sl spsaing plam md gtser smabegs meermest
plann, The fusbng eoyermssiin b gl o wtenily gl find, The Compaey d08 a0t kive B2y bofmewaa 1 ks sepital porfabs

DISCLOSTRES PURSUANT TO REGULATION M3} AND SHF) OF
SCHEDULE VvV OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND MSCLOSURE

-Loan acd Advances in the paturs of Loan to Subsuhanss - -
-Lean and Advances in the natore of Loan to. Assocsde . .

-Loans or Advarces m the natore of loans o Firms Companzes
i wiiehy directors are tuterssted. < -
-lavestment by the loanse in the shares of the compamy, when
the company has made a lpan or advance i the pature of loan - -
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[39] DETAILS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE AND
GUARANTEE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

-Investment made/Guarantees/Securities given - -

-Details of Loans and advances given to parties covered under
section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 - -

(4] SUBRSEQUENT EVENTS
Therw wow 1= npprficmnt cuwepeest wremin i woeld seoqeny seaimeni o dclzezres moihe fsscnl dbeiemein moen fhe alics cheei- dais

(E11] T jpeevases veary' e have been repreuped | melnsdiad wheere ieeany, o oo with e sl vRur pReuranes

LR Thee ration for the years ended Mareh 51, 2028 and March 31, 2031 sre 2 follows:

Ratie Numerstor |Denominater] March 21, |March 31, % Varisnce | Reasen for
. 201¥ o Tariance
Current Fatio Cureeni il}mr:u.t L% 2 B0 ITT 4% ||Crue e redeerion
Aunery luhdhrien it Dliist
Apantn and
Lastaiifing WL
—_— — ; -.
lIEEan_l.rEu:-iu otal] Dbty i ] iz 0oz 3% Dru= tn
?: PEpEymE
WETL
Dishit Servace Convirags Ratio Esmings Dbl Service 252 EET BEAY,  |Dus o decreass
peailahle foe (23 in =arming durmg
debt serrice the wvewr wri
(1Y e
|"i.lll:-:u.anu Eqeary (ROE) el Profim | Avenge =112 010 BT 1 Dz 1o decresas
afiee iomen = | Shmreboldir's
Proference [Equi i prof durmg
| Drrvidend (o
) 3.
[ eventory Turmever Habio Bales/Fevenue | Avengs a7 433 1ES
from  E=rrenary
Opemteen [ [Opensg =
et
1
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Trade Receprabiles Tumover Haim Sales Bevenis | Averaps 154 147 3.74%
from Ascetmits of
Ciperaiion Receivabie
(Dpexiing =
Clowums
Balanc= 0
Trads Pryatils Temever Ratio Pusthases Average Tends K] 585 Ja.65% Due 1o decreass
| Pavable m trade pavhble
::-_.1.”‘ : wri previous
Balance 75 ear
Mt Capital Turmever Rathe Eales Favenue [ Averass 33 1.3% -362%
fronn Working
oAt Coagrital
Mt Profit Ratio Met Prodit Sl Fevenns 1.35% A7 TEA Due to dacrease
afler tom from in peofit during
— sptralien = — e vear
Return on capatsl smplosed {ROCE) Exrzang befoee | Cagpital 3% BAMS T EG Doe o deceeass
imberest and  |Emploved
e 1= Tangpile in prodit during
=t Wocth +
Total Debis + the year Wit
Doferred T

i1} Eerntngs for debi Sapvice: Mol Profit befors tass —depreciation and ofher smeortcraives — miamssl

{2y Debis Service; Ioerest & [ease piyments + Poncpal Bepaymenis

LR Chher Statwiory Informutiens:

ul The Comepany does oot have iy Benoms propesmy, wihens vy procssdieg ke been sitmisd or pendeyg aminst che Company for holding

7] The Company' does not heee any' tnmsactions with compamies strock off nami property.

The Company does not have sty chinpss or sabnficiion which b yel t2 be tepiatansd with ROC beyend the stalsion persd

The Company s pot traded or svested in Orepoe cormsey o Virual cumency Surrg the Saascsd vear

The Company has oo subsidery, assotiale=s and pemt vestum does wond.

]
di
il The Lessder of the company has oot declarsd compamy as willfisl defmdier and aiso compaey bas ot defimi®ed in repayment of foss 1o the
1]
]

The sosspamy T st muerendired of diclossd sy smeunt 1 morss danag (he vesr & the e sreesissti yode the lacems T Act,

TPl (43 of 9610, winch are uniscocded m the ook of scoosat of [Re company

An per owr peport on ries dated artaclied

For Vijay & Satish Bhatia
Chartered Accoumcanin

{SATISH BHATIA)
PARTNER

ALNa, 052303

Place: Yamunamagar

Deabed: 19-05-2023

For amd om bebalf of the Board of Diretion

SUNIL CHANDRA

DUIANAGING DIRECTOR)

DN Bl Bss065]

ARKSHAY CHANDEA
(DEECTOR)
DN eE3GERR]

KAUSHAL WALIA

(COAIFANY SECRETARY)
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FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges

Name of the Company:

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “AMBALA CEMETS LIMITED”)

# 1, Village Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamuna Nagar (Haryana)

Annual financial statements for the year
ended

31st March 2023

Type of Audit observation

Qualified Report

Frequency of observation

Not Applicable

To be signed by-

CEO/Managing Director
(SUNIL CHANDRA)

___f,'.,.,..:f s o

Auditor of the company
VIJAY & SATISH BHATIA.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

CIVIL LINES, OPP. JAMNA TALKIES
JAGADHRI, HARYANA -135003

INDIA, PHONE: - 01732-241889, 247889

VorVijey &
1 hardnred 1
e wen Mg e el

Audit Committee Chairman
(JAWAHAR LAL)

el

Company Secretary
(SATISH KUMAR)

Proxy’s Signature

Shareholder’s Signature

Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself on a poll only. The proxy need not be a member of the Company. The proxy must be

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before time of the meeting.
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

(Formerly — Ambala Cements Ltd.)

Regd. Office: Vill Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamuna Nagar-135001.

ATTENDANCE SHEET

31° Annual General Meeting 25™ September, 2023

TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Full Name of the member attending :

Full Name of the first joint - holder :

(To be filled in if first named holder does not attend the meeting)

Name of Proxy:

(To be filled in Proxy form has been duly deposited with the Company)
I hereby record my presence at the 31% Annual General Meeting of the company held at
Regd. Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamuna Nagar-135001, on Monday, the 25®

September 2023.

Ledger Folia No. Member’s Proxy’s Signature

No. of Shares held: (To be signed at the time of handling over this slip)
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BOOK POST

IF UNDELIVERED PLEASE RETURN TO

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE:-

1, VILL. JORIAN, DELHI ROAD
YAMUNA NAGAR 185001
HARYANA, INDIA
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